Capital Area

Community ActloQ
Agenc

Board Meeting
Agenda
Monday, March 23, 2021 - 6:00 pm
Ghazvini Center for Healthcare, 1528 Surgeons Drive, Tallahassee
Conference Call (605) 475-4700; 275857#

l. Callto Order Derrick Jennings, Chair
. Agenda Approval
lll.  Sign-in/Attendance/Introductions Page

IV. Action — Recommendation for Review and Approval
A. Board Activity
i) Board Meeting Minutes — January 26, 2021 2-5
ii) Seat: Danielle Graham, Head Start Policy Council Chair
B. Fiscal Report

e Narrative 6-8

e Revenue & Expenditures Agency-wide 9-10

e Balance Sheet 11

* Revenue & Expenditures — major programs 12-15

* Head Start Non Federal Share Match 16

Credit Card Activity Spreadsheet and Statements 17-20

V. Chlef Executive Officers Report 21-22

* Head Start Parent, Family & Community Engagement
Presentation — Darrel James
* Head Start — COLA, COVID-19 Funding, and No-cost

Extension for Start-up Funding 23-29
e Performance Bonus/Hazard Pay 30
VI. Chief Operating Officer's Report
A. Program Updates 31-34
B. Organizational Standards 35-37

VIl. Chair's Report
VIIl. Adjournment

Next Executive Committee Meeting 04/27/2021 - 5:30 pm — Videoconference or 309
Office Plaza Drive

Next Board of Directors Meeting 05/25/2021 — 6:00 pm- Videoconference or
Ghazvini Center for Healthcare Education

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 e 850.222.2043
TED PARTNERS .}

United @ www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com "
Way &Y 0 tlﬁrHUMA'I:L SERVICES

United Way of the Big Bend



Capital Area

Community Action
gency

Board of Directors

Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2021
Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Brent Couch, Vice-Chair Tim Center
Lauren Johnson, Member-at-Large Nina Self
Kara Paimer Smith Margaret Watson
Lisa Edgar Stephanie Sgouros
Quincee Messersmith Darrel James
Shanetta Keel Venita Treadwell
Allen Jones Kristin Reshard
Terry Mutch
Victoria Mathis

Member Absent: Derrick Jennings
The meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m. by the Chair. A quorum was established.

ACTION ITEMS
Approval of Minutes

The Chair asked for a motion to approve the minutes of November 17, 2020. Ms. Edgar made a motion to approve the
minutes. It was seconded by Ms. Keel, and unanimously approved.

Mr. Center reported that Ms. Danielle Graham was elected to represent the Policy Council on the Board of Directors.
He said Ms. Graham was appointed Policy Council Chair. She will be seated at the next Board meeting.

Mr. Center introduced Ms. Kline. He said she is interested in becoming a member of the Board of Directors.

FISCAL

Ms. Sgouros gave the financial report as of November 30, 2020. She said we have completed two months of the fiscal
year and, as a benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around 17% of the
annual budget. At month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 17% and 15% respectively, with
mostly restricted net income of $146,065, including $67,666 in the SunTrust Grant award and nearly $51,131 for
Franklin County Fire Victims.

Year to Date Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match totals $101,555, which is 11% of the $923,883 total match required for
period ending September 30, 2021.

New Variances and Explanations
The Finance Director reviewed the financial reports noting new variances for the period ending November 30, 2020.



Ms. Edgar asked for additional information on certain variances. Ms. Sgouros explained that rent/space cost is over
budget in MIP due to a reallocation of joint expenses amongst the programs at the beginning of the fiscal year. She
said that management will provide direction on where to reallocate funds in the next WAP budget modification.

Ms. Palmer Smith asked for an explanation on the purchase of computer servers. Ms. Sgouros explained that the
servers needed to be replaced, especially the one for the accounting software, as it was outdated and could not run the
new version of the software.

Ms. Johnson asked if the Board could receive updates on how HDST COVID-19 finds were being spent. Mr. Center
explained that we will need to submit a no cost extension. He said that major funds were spent on purchases.

The Chair asked for a motion to approve the financial report for November 30, 2020. Ms. Palmer Smith made a motion
to accept the financial report. It was seconded by Ms. Edgar, and unanimously passed.

Resolution
Ms. Sgouros presented a Corporate Authorization Resolution. She explained that an Imprest Account had to be
established for Capital Health Plan employee insurance payments as CHP will no longer accept checks.

The Chair asked for a motion to approve the agency to setup an Imprest Account for Capital Health Plan to
electronically debit funds for insurance. Ms. Edgar made a motion to create an Imprest Account. It was seconded by
Ms. Palmer Smith, and unanimously approved.

CEO REPORT

Mr. Center said we continue screening staff and client access to the office is managed. Temperatures are being
checked, and masks are required, and proper hygiene and cleaning is taking place. He said the safety committee is
working on drills and policy implementation,

Mr. Center reported that the Eastpoint Wildfire Emergency Recovery Response staff continue to work on closing out
the relief fund and camper inventory. In addition, the Head Start Grant for Disaster Recovery funding is moving
forward. Kenneth Taite, will serve as Project Manager for Franklin Renovation, Titus Project, Louise B. Royal, and
Jefferson County.

Mr. Center reported that the ALICE Getting Ahead will have their transition ceremony this week. They are recruiting
for the next class. He said he submitted letters of intent to the United Way of the Big Bend, and the United Way of
Northwest Florida.

Mr. Center continues to regularly meet with other community outreach. He explained that the meetings with
CareerSource are monthly meetings.

Mr. Couch asked how the Children’s Services Council impacts Community Action. Mr. Center explained that they
are in the beginning stages. He said that the funding recommendation applicants will be reviewed by the Commission
and reported to the Governor’s office to appoint to the Council for recommendation for funding.



Mr. Center said Program Managers will attend Board meetings should you have programmatic detailed questions. The
managers are in attendance to help facilitate that conversation. Each Program Manager will present to the Board at the
meetings.

Head Start CLASS Presentation

Ms. Treadwell presented the Assessment Scoring System (CLASS) Presentation. She explained that CLASS is the
measuring tool used for quality classroom outcomes which is a research based standardized methodology tool used to
measure teacher child interaction. She said that all classroom observers are certified.

Head Start Carryover Request

Mr. Center said included in your packet is a copy of the 2020 Startup Carryover Request. He ask for a motion and
approval for a no cost budget extension for Head Start funding and COVID-19 startup funding. He explained that the
Agency was unware that the startup funds had to be obligated and spent during the three-month grant period.

The Vice-Chair ask for a motion to approve a no cost budget extension. Ms. Palmer Smith made a motion to approve
the no cost budget extension. It was seconded by Ms. Edgar, and unanimously approved.

COVID-1% Policy

Mr. Center ask for a modification to the COVID-19 Policy that was adopted in November 2020. He said written in
the policy was a provision that the front door be locked at all times. A meeting was held with the safety committee to
discuss the impact to staff and clients. We are recommending that this statement be deleted from the policy.

The Vice-Chair ask for a motion to amend the COVID-19 Policy by deleting the provision that the front door be
locked at all times. Ms. Edgar made a motion to amend the COVID-19 Policy by deleting the provision that the front
door be locked at all times. It was seconded by Ms. Keel, and unanimously approved.

PROGRAM UPDATES

COO REPORT

Ms. Self presented the Summary of Programs for the month of November 2020. She reported that she is acting Program
Manager for the Family Self Sufficiency Program (FSSP). The Getting Ahead classes ended in Franklin and Leon
counties graduating 24 participants’ to transition to Staying Ahead up to 18 months is Phase two of the program. She
explained that the new Getting Ahead classes will begin the week of January 25%, with three classes in Leon County
and one in Franklin County and anticipate one in Calhoun.

Ms. Self suggested to Board members to attend an abbreviated Getting Ahead course to understand what the Agency
is doing,

Ms. Self reported that 322 applications for Emergency Services were processed. The CSBG CARES rent services
began in December 2020. The CARES funding for most other agencies expired 12/31/2020, but our funds expire
9/30/2022, allowing us to continue providing rental assistance until then, or when the funds run out.

Ms. Self explained that the Weatherization Program has completed 75 of the 152 homes as staff continue to seek
contractors. An RFP was bid out for contractors. She said that our Head Start Program has increased enrollment from
246 of 278 families were enrolled for Head Start for December 2020.



Ms. Self stated that at the next Board Meeting the Disaster Recovery team will be in attendance. The staff includes:
Shanon Granado, Disaster Recovery Program Manager, Sarah Rankart, Case Manager, and Dametrice Muhammad,
Case Manager. She also reported that we established a Partnership with the National Alliance on Mental Illness.

CHAIRS REPORT

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 P.M.

Ms. Quincee Messersmith Date



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Four Months Ending January 31, 2021
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Asof January 31, 2021, we have completed four months of the fiscal year and, as @
benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around
33% of the annual budget, with some Head Start expenses closer to 42%. At monthend, the
Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 34% and 33% respectively, with mostly
restricted netincome of $174,388 including $67,399 in the SunTrust Grant and $41,548 for
Franklin Co. Fire Victims.

Non-Federal Share {NFS) Match ot January 31, 2021, is $168,036 or 18% of the $923,883 target.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations
The Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenditures fracks year-to-date progress by

budgetline item. Actualrevenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for
each budget line item by amount and percentage.

Some budget line items may be below or above the expected percentage at any given point
in the year. This can be caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense
occurring unevenly at different points of time during the year, such as a one-time insurance
payment. in other words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily paid each month.
Therefore, when there s a significant variance, explanations are provided. These explanations
frequently feature the terms “over budget” or “over the budget benchmark”. *Over budget”
usually refers to situations where more has been spent in total than was allocated. It may also
refer fo unexpected expenses that will cause the line item to be overspent by year/grant end.
“Over the budget benchmark” refers to items that are currently overwhat we would expect, if
expense were incurred evenly each month. Usually, the items that are “over the budget
benchmark™ are not incurred evenly each month and are expected to be at or near what
was allocated by year/grant end.

It is important to note that, while a specific line item may be over budget, the overall Agency
budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of a grant or fiscal
year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

In Fiscal Year 2020-2021, more than half of all currently active grants have a grant period that
differs from the Agency’s fiscal year and only one of the Agency'slargest grants are on the
Agency's same fiscal year.

What this means s that the Agency-wide Statement of Revenue and Expenses has lost some
of its effectiveness. While it is still a good way to judge overail performance such as total
revenues, fotal expenditures and netincome/(loss), it is less useful by budget line item with
differing fiscal years.

To compensate for this issue, we have focused on the major programs’ statementsinstead for
individuai line item budgets. This leaves us with the following variances:

Page | 1



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Four Months Ending January 31, 2021
Caplital Area Community Action Agency

Rent/Space Cost -is currently over the budget benchmark, but was amended during the
LIHEAP and WAP budget modifications and was again updated during the current WAP
modiification. Changes will appear in next month's reporfs.

Utilities — is over benchmark budget and is likely to go over budget by approximately $30,000
without an amendment. Monthly costs to Head Start are over $9,200.

General Liability and Property Insurance —is over the benchmark budget due to the 25%
deposit payment made in November. This line item wiil come within budget as the year
progresses.

Repairs and Maintenance — Recurring - is slightly over the benchmark budget due to some
needed repairs and floor cleaning at the centers as well as a load of mulch.

Communications - is over the benchmark budget due to repadirs and a few split payments
between the fiscal years. This should even out over the next few months without any additional
repairs needed. The WAP overage will be updated during the current modification.

Equipment Maintenance - is slightly over budget due to o smallincrease equipment costs over
the length ofthe WAP confract.

Equipment Legse - is over the benchmark budget due to the quarterly prepaid postage
machine lease deposit. This is expected to even out in subsequent months. it was adjusted in
the recent WAP modification and will again be updated during the current WAP modification.

Vehicle Expense —is over budget partially due to the 25% insurance down payment. This
category will be reviewed to remove repair expenses and any other expenses related to the
camper/trailers that should be charged to direct assistance.

Technology=is over budget due to the annual Childplus subscription and the addition of anti-
virus software.

Dues and Subscriptions — are over budget due to some necessary subscriptionsin response to
COVID best practices. We willmove these charges to the COVID grant once it has been
extended.

Equipment ($5000 or More] ~ is at budget due fo the purchase of a server replacement.
Adjustments will be made to the program budgets to accommodate.

Expendable Equipment - is over budget due to the purchase of several computers and cther
equipment. Adjustments will be made to the program budgets fo accommodate.

Training/Staff Development - is over the benchmark budget due to a large number of
trainings at the beginning of the year. This should come into line over the next few months.

Page | 2



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Four Months Ending January 31, 2021
Capital Area Community Action Agency

We had several revenue variances, most of which resulfed from incre ased donalions received
directly and indirectly.

Page! 3



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenve and Expenditures
For the Four Months Ending 1/31/2021

Total
Total Current Budget
Budget - Year Variance -

Original Actual Original %

Revenue
Govemment Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 3,695,531 1,270,490 (2,425041) 34%
Government Contracts - Federal Indirect 4005 0 6,708 6,708 100%
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 4,294,026 1,279.596 (3.014,430) 30%
Government Contracts - LOCAL 4020 131,500 55,005 (76,495) 42%
Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 4100 82,424 28,808 16,384 120%
Grants - All Other Sources 4120 36,950 99.848 62,898 270%
Contributions 4200 500 7.702 7.202 1540%
Contributions- Restricted 4210 47,631 67,254 19,623 141%
Commissions-Vending/Photo 4320 2,000 0] {2.000) 0%
Interest Income 4950 0 1,743 1,743 100%
Fringe Pocl Revenue 4960 850,000 265,086 (584,914) 31%
Indirect Pool Revenue 4970 639.884 196,568  (443,316) 31%
Other Revenue 4995 3.000 24,890 21,890 830%
Total Revenue 9,783,446 3,373,698 (6,409.748) 34%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 4010 2,781,579 915,047 1,864,532 33%
Fringe 6110 816,102 265,275 550,827 33%
FICA 6120 200,000 71,319 128,681 36%
Unemployment 6130 30,000 12,289 17,711 41%
Workers Compensation 6140 35,000 12,330 22,670 35%
Health Insurance 6150 480,000 149,204 330,796 31%
Life insurance 6140 30,000 8,920 21,080 30%
Retirerment 6170 50,000 16,357 33,643 33%
Staff Screenings 4180 4,617 576 4,042 12%
indirect Costs 6210 615,442 199,520 415922 32%
Travel - In Area 6310 10,824 2,457 8,369 23%
Travel - Qut of Area 6315 489 0 489 0%
Office Supplies 6410 19,940 11,281 8,659 57%
Program Supplies 8415 30,130 9.956 20,174 33%
Classroom Supplies 6420 50,347 10,914 39,433 22%
Kitchen Supplies 6430 30,604 4,514 26090 15%
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 500 62 438 12%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 29,939 8,519 21,420 28%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 4,010 1,141 2869 28%
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 411,863 106,228 305,635 26%
Contractual Services —~ Health/Disabilities 6715 178,013 72,672 105,341 41%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 280,334 119,900 160,437 43%
Utilities 46820 90.595 40,158 50,437 44%
General Liability and Properly Insurance 6830 44,859 31,122 15737 66%
Communications 4840 74,120 35,728 38,392 48%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recuring 4850 107,555 44,247 63,308 41%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - 6855 39.472 3,461 35801 9%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 32,291 11,222 21,069 35%



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
For the Four Months Ending 1/31/2021

Vehicle Expense 6920 78,220 15,183 63,037 19%
Equipment Lease 6930 15,000 2,825 12175 19%
Technology 6940 24,694 15,295 9,399 62%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 4,387 202 4,185 5%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 9.845 6,951 2894 71%
Special Events 7110 2,000 #] 2,000 0%
Client Assistance 7210 2,796,704 878,897 1917807 31%
Equipment ($5,000 or more) 7310 17,590 17,590 0 100%
Expendable Equipment 7320 32,953 13,613 19,340 41%
Registration Fees 7410 800 0 800 0%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 4,601 808 3793 18%
Training/Staff Developrment 7430 44,663 16,552 28111 37%
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 5,000 1,148 3852 23%
Advertising 7450 20,689 6,518 14,172  32%
Parent Activities 7460 1,200 0 1,200 0%
Raw Food Cost 7510 217,611 58,044 159.567 27%
Legal Expenses 7530 20.000 177 19,824 1%
Interest Expense 7610 2,750 0 2,750 0%
Bank Service Charges 7630 4,110 891 3219 22%
Total Expenditures 9,783,446 3,199,310 4,584,136 33%

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 174,388 174,388

10



Assets

Capltal Area Community Action Agency
Balance Sheet
As of 1/31/2021

Petty Cash

Cash Operating Hancock Bank
Cash - Money Market Accounts
Cash - Restricted

Grants Receivable

Property and Equipment Net

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Leave

Accrued Wages

Accrued Fringe Benefits

Contract Advances

Contingent Liab Sunshine 5t Micro Obligated
Liability- Head Start Parent Activity

Line of Credit

Notes Payable

Total Liabilities
Net Assefs
Beginning Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets
Invested Property and Equipment
Total Beginning Net Assets

Current Net Income
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Cumrent Period
Balance

315
271,689
388,534
107,736

1,196,934
200,889

2166097

182,210
50,882
68,542
17.545

251,514
46,918

3.605
26,866
847,098
1,502,881

163,930
324,898
488,828
174,388
663,216

2166097



Capital Area Community Action Agency

CSBG - Statement of Revenves and Expenditures

From Grant Inception Through 1/31/2021

CSBG
10/1/2014 - 3/31/2021

Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Area
Travel - Out of Areq
Office Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense

Contractual Services/Professional

Rent/Space Cost
Utilities

General Liability and Property Insurance

Communications

Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring

Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Client Assistance
Equipment {$5,000 or more)
Expendable Equipment
Regisfration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Training/Staff Development
Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over {under} Expenditures

96%

4010

6010
6110
6180
6210
6310
6315
6410
6510
6600
6710
46810
6820
6830
6840
6850
6210
6920
6930
6940
7010
7020
7210
7310
7320
7410
7420
7430
7450

12

Total

Tolal Current Budget

Budget - Period Variance -

Original Actual Original %

3,073,978 2,339,244 (734734} 76%
3,073,978 2,339,244 (734,734) 76%
1,194,483 71,11 223,372 81%
340,741 276,911 63831 81%
2,562 1,788 774 70%
294,068 239,657 56,410 81%
37.417 18,400 19,018 49%
20,398 5,307 15091 26%
11,108 9,894 1212 89%
17.324 8.326 8,998 48%
4,527 1,456 3.071 32%
49,906 24,924 24,982 50%
132,086 130,839 1,248 99%
16,604 13,142 3,462 79%
22,510 20,499 2012 921%
52,303 47,457 4846 921%
16,124 11,211 4913 70%
16,775 13,330 3,445 79%
54,256 58,452 {4.196) 108%
7,435 4,171 3.264 56%
21,055 12,805 8250 61%
11,433 6,757 4,676 59%
22,404 18,714 3.690 84%
650,757 396,878 253,878 61%
412 824 (412) 200%
23,585 17,732 5853 75%
14,666 2,911 4,754 8%
20,959 15,596 5363 74%
1,000 0 1,000 0%
15,079 5,480 9,599 36%
3,073,978 2,341,574 732,404 76%

0 (2,330) (2,330)

Page: 1



Capital Area Community Aclion Agency
LIHEAP - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From Grant Incepfion Through 1/31/2021

LIHEAP
4/1/2017 - 3/31/2021

Revenue
Government Confracts - STATE
Total Revenue

Expenditures
Salaries & Wages
Fringe
Staff Screenings
Indirect Costs
Travel - In Areq
Travel - Qut of Area
Office Supplies
Copies/Printing/Copier
Postage and Delivery Expense

Contractual Services/Professional

Rent/Space Cost
Utilities

General Liability and Property Insurance

Communications

Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring

Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Expense
Equipment Lease
Technology
Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions
Client Assistance
Equipment ($5,000 or more)
Expendable Equipment
Registration Fees
Meetings/Workshops/Training
Training/Staff Development
Advertising

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenue over {under) Expenditures

96%

4010

6010
6110
6180
6210
6310
6315
6410
6510
6600
6710
6810
6820
6830
6840
6850
6210
6920
6930
6940
7010
7020
7210
7310
7320
7410
7420
7430
7450

Total

Total Current Budget

Budget - Period Variance -

Qriginal Actual Original %

10,060,665 6,905,026 (3,155,639) 9%
10,060,665 6,905,026 (3,155,639) 49%
1,117,957 885,035 232,922 79%
319,882 253,861 66,021 79%
2,679 771 1,909 29%
279,598 220,018 59,581 79%
13,511 6,423 7,088 48%
8,926 674 8,252 8%
11,500 8,606 2894 75%
22,131 14,493 7.638 65%
5,686 2,834 2852 50%
42,500 34,196 6,304 85%
109,245 108,045 1,200 99%
14,465 2.055 5410  63%
15,550 15,123 427 97%
39,495 36,478 3017 92%
15,568 9,624 5944 2%
13,690 8,506 5184 62%
14,390 3,631 10,759 25%
7,475 3,494 3981 47%
22,270 9,935 12,335 45%
1,150 380 770  33%
975 175 800 18%
7,948,836 5291388 2657448 67%
418 1,237 {(618) 200%
18,530 14,402 4,128 78%
6,400 2,470 3930 39%
3,138 280 2,858 9%
2,000 0 2,000 0%
2,500 1,082 1418  43%
10,060,665 6,944,215 3,116,450 69%

0 (39,189) {39,189)

Page: 1



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Head Start - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For The Three Months Ending 1/31/2021

Total
Total Budget
Budget - Current Variance -

Original Year Actual Original Y%

Revenue
Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 4000 3,695,531 1,238,147 (2.457.384)
Total Revenue 3,695,531 1,238,147 (2,457,384}
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 1,783,812 616,646 1,167,166
Fringe 6110 516,949 178,704 338,245
Staff Screenings 6180 2,500 228 2,272
Indirect Costs 6210 417,818 144,512 273,306
Travel - In Areq 6310 4,000 838 3.162
Office Supplies 6410 7.500 2,138 5,362
Program Supplies 6415 26,935 9.866 17.06%
Classroom Supplies 6420 44,847 416 44,431
Kitchen Supplies 46430 7.015 73 6,942
Medical/Dental Supplies 6440 500 42 438
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 20,000 3,427 16,573
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 1,500 534 266
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 31,000 1,424 29,576
Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities 46715 159,139 62,217 96,922
Rent/Space Cost 6810 207,589 70,456 137,133
Utilities 4820 77.612 33,857 43,755
General Liability and Property insurance 6830 28,000 10,447 17,553
Communicaotions 6840 47,000 20,093 26,907
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recuring 4850 96,000 39.493 56,507
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - 6855 33,772 3,568 30,204
Equipment Maintenance 49210 18,000 5,838 12,162
Vehicle Expense 6920 30,000 8,499 21,501
Equipment Lease 6930 2.600 1,559 8,041
Technology 6940 10,545 7,311 3,234
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 2,500 85 2,415
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 2,600 3,324 (724)
Special Events 7110 2,000 0 2,000
Equipment ($5.000 or more) 7310 7,696 7,696 1]
Expendable Equipment 7320 5,000 5,152 (152)
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 500 0 500
Training/Staff Development 7430 43,163 3,098 40,065
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 2,500 0 2,500
Advertising 7450 4,000 0 4,000
Parent Activities 7460 1,200 #] 1,200
Raw Food Cost 7510 42,739 0 42,739
Total Expenditures 3,695,531 1,241,560 2,453,971

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures Ry (3,413) {3.413)

14

34%
34%

35%
35%
9%
35%
21%
29%
37%
1%
1%
12%
17%
36%
5%
39%
34%
447
37%
43%
41%
1%
32%
28%
16%
69%
3%
128%
0%
100%
103%
0%
7%
0%
0%
0%
0%
34%



Capital Area Community Action Agency
WAP - Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
From Grant Inception Through 1/31/2021

WAP
10/1/2017 - 03/31/2021 95%
Total
Total Current Budget
Budget - Period Varlance -
Original Actual Original %
Revenue
Government Contracts - STATE 4010 2,284,459 978,177 (1,306,282) 43%
Total Revenue 2,284,459 978,177 {1.,306,282) 43%
Expenditures
Salaries & Wages 6010 320,116 260,822 59.294 81%
Fringe 6110 91,294 74,794 16,500 82%
Staff Screenings 46180 200 0 200 0%
Indirect Costs 6210 81,690 64,458 17,232 79%
Travel - In Area 6310 17,000 10,044 6,956 59%
Office Supplies 46410 4,000 3,672 328 92%
Copies/Printing/Copier 6510 1,500 1,376 124 92%
Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 200 458 442 51%
Conftractual Services/Professional 6710 23314 4,453 18,861 19%
Rent/Space Cost 6810 11,000 14,511 (3.511) 132%
Utilities 6820 4,000 3113 887 78%
General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 41,628 25217 16,412 81%
Communications 4840 4,900 7,933 {1,033) 115%
Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 6850 7,650 2,565 5,085 34%
Equipment Maintenance 6910 2,700 2,705 {5) 100%
Vehicle Expense 6920 18,000 13,431 4,569 75%
Equipment Lease 4930 850 1.103 (253) 130%
Technology 6940 850 254 596 30%
Fees, Licenses, and Permits 7010 1,350 1,047 303 78%
Dues/Subscriptions 7020 15,500 5825 9,675 38%
Client Assistance 7210 1,586,488 459,732 1,126,756 29%
Equipment {$5,000 or more) 7310 550 1,099 (550) 200%
Expendable Equipment 7320 5,000 3,560 1,440 71%
Registration Fees 7410 2,452 1,224 1,226 50%
Meetings/Workshops/Training 7420 38,627 14,480 23,947 38%
Advertising 7450 200 553 347 61%
Total Expenditures 2,284,459 978,630 1,305,828 43%
Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures {0} (453) {453)

Page: 1



%28 LbB'SS/ %81 9£0'891 £88'€Z4
L0211 AS/AdA
£88'LE1 anuaAsy puny-u|
- ${lJOid JO} JON IBYIC ~ Sjupis
€768l (D207 - S}ODIUOD JUBWIUISACS)
% Bulupway Buupway % QLA alA PapaaN |pjol 92Inog Yyojow

LZ0Z ‘L€ Apnudr Bujpu3 yuow ayy 104
sjuawaNbay YdJoW SIN UDjS poaH
"2u| ‘Aduaby uoyoy Ajunwiwos paly |ppdp)

16



V'S0 | [elle]} 40}
S153L NOQVY *120Z AMYNNYT "L¥V.1S AVaAH ' LFZy8040L0E 1284 992ce ToeivL/L S5¢ 0889 v90l SAIMOT
SINddNS’ 120T AAVANYT “LAVIS OvaH ‘ L¥Z¥B040L0E 1 Z8# 982 AUA AV 9eC 02¥%  ¥901 SIMO™
WOOZ ' |ZOT/ LT/ L "VSIA *STWYT T8AVT '99vP# 06661 c0z/ LT/ g9¢ 0204 ¥90L DD JNDOINVH
FICIHIA SH SYD “120T/ L2/ L "YSIA "STWVYT T3dVYA ‘99 # 10Th coz/ielL §SC 0269 P90l DD NDODNVH
FIDIHIA SH SVD “1202/ L2/ L “WSIA "SAWYT TIHdYA 99vv# Zp8c e/ LT/l 85T 0269 ¥90L DD ADODNVH
F1DIHIAA SH SYD “LZOE/ LT/ L "VSIA 'SAWVT 1348V A '99FF# 00 LE FATA A GG 0269 ¥90L DD ADODNVE
F1DIHIA SH SVO “LZ0T/ LT/ L "YSIA ‘SAWYT 1388V A 990y # 00 /€ A AN A GGT 02469 ¥901 DD NDODNVH
SHOOCE AdVHIHL 1Z0Z/L2/ 1 "WSIA "HAANYXITY YWILYL 'TR40% €229 z0z/Lel | $5C OFF? #901 DD ADODINVH
S3ANdANS HOW “ 1202/ L2/ | *YSIA "STWYT 1398VA ‘99 # 689 A AYr AR 95C OEF9? ¥901 DD ADODNVH
SANAdNS HOLA “L20Z/£Z/ | "YSIA 'STWYT 1343V Q ‘99vr# L6T1 [AvAYEAA 8¢ OEF® ¥90L DD NDODNVH
SINdNS HOLA *LZOZ/ LT/ 1 "WSIA ‘SAWVT 1343VA ‘99 # L6721 c0e/ LT/ 0SC OE¥? ¥#90L DD NDODNVH
S31ddNS WAS1D 1202/ L2/ 1 "YSIA ‘TIIMAVIAL V1INIA '0185# 0L L | tAAEASl 96T 0ZF? 901 DD ADODNVH
SANddNS WASTD "1Z0T/ 2/ 'VSIA ‘T1I3MAYIAL VINTA ‘0L185H# 66'62 Toz/iel| g5¢ 0Er9 +v90L DD ADOINYH
SANdNS DAd '1Z0T/ L2/ L “VSIA “STWYT 1344V ‘9907 # v L1 we/iel | 85¢ S1¥9 ¥90L DD ADOINVH
$311ddNS DAd “LE0Z/ LT/ | "WSIA "STWYT 13HNVA ‘9977 # 046'F9 [AAY LA 95T GLF? ¥P0OL DD ADODNVH
SANddNS DAd “LZOT/ LT/ 1 "VSIA “STWVI 134AvA "99FF# ¥4 /1 oTiiTi 25T SL¥? ¥901 DD MDODINVE
§3NddNS DAd 120/ L2/ "YSIA 'SIWVI 134AVA ‘997 # S6'TT 0Tzl 052 SIF? +¥901 DD MDOINYH
‘NIFYDS DNE 1202/ L2/ 1 'YSIA "TIAMAYIYL VLINIA ‘O185# STEF 20/ LT/ 85¢ 0BlY ¥9C0L D2 ADOINVH
‘NIAIADS ONA “ 12T/ LS/ | "YSIA “TIAMAYIIL YLINIA ‘'OLBS# 1| [AvALA 86 08l9 #90L DD NDOONVH
V- NIFYDS QDAY " 120/ L2/ 1 YSIA SAWVT TANEVYA ‘99FF# ST'eF tArAFrA €8¢ 08l? #9201 DD NDOINWH
V- NIFADS QDAD “LT0T/ L2/ | 'YSIA "SAWVT 13V 99k F# L1 L coe/Lel | T&C 0819 ¥901 DD ADODINVH
N8 °120Z/ LT/ 1 WSIA “TI3MAVIYL VLUNIA ‘OL8S# STEF coc/Lel | 0SZ 0819 ¥90L DD NDODINVH
OAG 1202/ L2/ | 'VSIA TIIMAYIAL VLINAA ‘OL8S# Lv'L coe/ies | 05¢ 0819 #%01 DD ADOINVH
uoldussag uoyopsuni) sasuadxy aypg 2pPoD JpoD apod al iopuaa

AR ApadY 1D punyg

LZ0Z upr sasuadxg pIDD YPSID DS POIH YYIVD

17



T

163207270 - 009196 - D001 - 0001 -2

HANCOCK
WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 61750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

G T TR E T T LT R R U RO
VENITA TREADWELL
CAPITAL AREA CAR
308 OFFIGE PLAZA D

*$xNO00R16

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

Visa BusinessCard

Statement of Account
lazued by Hanoock Whitnay Bank

MEMO STATEMENT
Account Number

Statement Date

01-27-21

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassie-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com,

TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Dete _Date __Reference Number MCC Transaction Deacription - Amount
01-06 01-05  24431061006400671002746 0380 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41v
01-08 01-05 24431081005400556005250 0309 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL Maa2s ¥
01-13 0111 24502181012100842616897 6200 THE HOME DEPOT 254 TALLAHASSEE FL M283.60%
01-15 01-14  24592161016100344841477 §070 MICHAELS STORES 1651 TALLAHASSEE F|. MA7.004~"
01-18 01-14  74948011016010185451980 $200 THE HOME DEPOT #0254 TALLAHASSEE FL M14.6Ber.»
01-18 01-14  74682161015100726363089 5200 THE HOME DEPOT 254 TALLAHASSEE FL M278.92¢r],+
01-20 01-19  24431061020400675001472 9309 AHCA *SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M141 -
01-20 01-19  24431081018400563002034 9360 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25 .~
il
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-27-21
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 430.01
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Tolt Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS it
STATEMENT TOTAL 136.41
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 0
CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00

PAGE10F 2



T

CP ZaNcock Visa Businesscard
- Statement of Account

|aaued by Hancook Whitney Bonk

T
1

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
PO BOX 81750
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750

Accoupt Number

Statement Date

||u||"|||'lphl"ullhlu’l"'l||||lllll||"l|||"||l|“|||1| 01-27-21
FATIMA OLEABHIELE

CAPITAL AREA CAA ARHEREE

308 OFFICE PLAZA DR

TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

16320270 - 005284 - 0001 - 0001 - 2

STATEMENT MESSAGES

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

TRANSACTION DETAIL

Post Trans

Date Date  Reference Number MCC Tranesaotion Desoription Amount
01-22 01-22  24802161022100148048285 5192 BARNES&NOBLE.COM-BN BUD-843-2665 NY MB82.23
Q‘]/{L }\M
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-27-21
NEW PURCHASES AND

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 82.23

NEW CASH ADVANCES .00

Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 00

STATEMENT TOTAL 62.23

TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00

CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 1OF 2



HANCOCK

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details an
Card for FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Visa BusinessCard
WHITNEY

Statement of Account

lssusd by Hencook Whitnay Bank
= HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK
—— PO BOX 81750
—— NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1780
Ep—
= MEMO STATEMENT
] E Account Number
———
e— g
i o
=3 Statement Date
==5 é l"'ml'l"’l"ll"'“I'I"'II"""”I'Ill"l'"|'|II'I'"I'H 01-27-21
== § gﬁgﬁi& ';IA%%ESCAA *xN0DOLBEL
=== 300 OFFICE FLAZA DR
— TALLAHASSEE FL 32301-2729

STATEMENT MESSAGES

d to start saving with your eligible Hancock Whitney Business Credit

20

TRANSACTION DETAIL
Post Trans
Date Dats  Referencs Number MCC Transaotion Description Amount
01-04 01-08  2444B0071004400148366177 8411 WM SUPERCENTER #4427 TALLAHASSEE £ M128.73%
01-06 01-05  24228381008400008872418 5411 WAL-MART #4427 TALLAHASSEE FL M72.83 v
01-07 01-08  24492161007637860774280 4814  ZOOM.US BRE-790-0568 WWW.ZOOM.US CA M199.80 i‘"
01-11 01-07 246021610081 00781146854 6542 QATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL, M42.01
01-18 01-14  24602161015100546660064 5542 GQATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL M37.00+"
01-18 01-15  24692161016100271575871 5542 QATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL Ma37.00
01-25 01-21  24802161022100266180660 5542 GATE 1184 QB0 TALLAHASSEE FL M38.42=§,
01-28 01-25 24481061026400871000381 0309 AHCA "SERVICE FEE BILLERPAYMENT FL M1.41 t
01-26 01-25 24431061025400556000886 2300 AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE AD BILLERPAYMENT FL M43.25 /
01-26 01-25 241374810260011686022777 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE Fl M&7.98%"
¥
O
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
01-27-21
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 663.53
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Fres 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS oo

STATEMENT TOTAL 653.53

TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00

CREDIT LIMIT 3,000.00

PAGE 10F 2




Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
MARCH 2021

Administrative
» Client access to offices is managed. All staff and guests in the building have their
temperature checked, masks are required, and proper hygiene and cleaning is taking
place.
Impact: Better benefits for staff. Better fiscal accountability.

Programmatic

¢ Eastpoint Wildfire Emergency Recovery Response — One camper will be sold. Staff
working close out,

» Disaster Recovery Support Grant — Shanon Granado and her team are working with the
Long Term Recovery Groups. We have been asked by the DEO to accelerate client
payments.

» ALICE Getting Ahead with ECHO per the United Way grant is underway.

¢ Continue with monthly Head Start management calls with Region IV HHS Office
Specialist. Recent meeting recommended submitting an application for expansion of
services.

Impact: Redesigning entitlement programs toward more independency services.

Communications and Outreach
* Maintain regular meeting schedule with Jim McShane, CareerSource Capital Region.
¢ Held meeting with CareerSource Capital Region marketing team to review steps for
online marketing of crisis services.
Participated in FACA Board of Directors and Executive Committee Meetings.
Participated in UPHS Advocacy Committcc and Board meetings.
Working on COVID-19 impacted resident outreach.
Tallahassee-Leon County Chamber of Commerce launching a prosperity initiative and
working with their organizers on Community Action engagement.
Impact: Developing the infrastructure necessary to support the Agency mission

Resource Development
e Waiting for formal approval from HHS for release of supplemental Head Start grant for
start-up funding to permit repairs and renovation to take place. Kenneth Taite, General
Contractor for Louise B. Royal Head Start Center renovation, will serve as Project
Manager for Franklin Renovation.
* Preparing United of the Big Bend Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead grants, Waiting for
invitation from United Way of Northwest Florida.

309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 » 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org UTE D PARTNERS ic’ss

United Way of the Blg Bend

21



* Potential Board member recruitment focused on Getting Ahead clients in neighboring
counties. Also, meeting with individuals interested in serving in this capacity.
Impact: Broaden the community network supporting the Agency efforts and services.

Out of Office
e March 26 — Vacation- Funeral
e March 30 — Vacation — Surgery

22



Teg, ADMINISTRATION FOR

CHILDREN &2 FAMILIES

Office of Head Start | 330 C St., SW, 4th Floor, Washington DC 20201 | eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov

fwnw»,%

From: Staniey Thompson (staniey.thompson@aci.hhs.gov)
Grant Number: 04CH011648
Grantee Name: Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.

March 15, 2021
Dear Head Start Grantee:
The Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021, contains an increase of approximately $123 million for a cost-of-living
adjustment (COLA) for all Head Start grantees, inclusive of all Early Head Start - Child Care Partnerships, with the
exception of new awards made in fiscal year (FY) 2021. The COLA supporis a 1.22 percent increase above FY
2020 funding levels to increase staff salaries and fringe beheﬁts, and offset higher operating costs. The funds are

effective with the start of the FY 2021 budget period and are retroactive if this period has already commenced.
The following table reflects the increase(s) available for FY 2021.

Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA)

Head Start: $44,585

Early Head Start:

Total Funding: $44,585

Please note, aliocations are subject to change if adjustments are made to annual funding levels.

Submission Requirements

Program Instruction ACF-PI-HS-21-01 informed grantees and delegate agencies of the intended uses of COLA
funds and announced the opportunity for grantees to apply for the funds. Please review the Program Instruction
carefully to ensure your supplemental application meets the requirements for funding and contains all of the
necessary information.

The supplemental application is due April 15, 2021 and must be submitted in the Head Start Enterprise System
(HSES). To apply, please seiect the Financials tab, Grant Application tab, Fiscal Year 2021, and add the
‘Supplement - COLA’ amendment type. No other application type for these funds will be accepted.

Content of ‘Supplement - COLA’ Application

Applications must include a narrative and detailed budget justification by program, Head Start andfor Early Head

Start and demonstrate the following:
An increase of no less than 1.22 percent of the current pay scale for Head Start/Early Head Start
employees, including unfilled vacancies, subject to the provisions of Sections 653 and 640(j) of the Head
Start Act;

3



* The rationale and documentation detailing agency policies and procedures if employees are receiving less
than the 1.22 percent COLA or differential COLA increases:

* The provision of a no less than 1.22 percent increase to all delegate agencies and partners or justification if
less than 1.22 percent or differential increases are provided to delegate agencies and partners;

= The planned uses for the balance of the COLA funds to offset higher operating costs.

Non-Federal Match

The budget and detailed budget justification must include each source of non-federal maitch, including estimated
amount per source and the valuation methodology. Flexibilities continue for waiver requests of the non-federal
match requirement through the public heaith emergency for the 2019 novel coronavirus. To request a waiver, enter
$0 in Section C of the SF-424A of the application. No additional justification is required, and the issuance of a notice
of award constitutes approval of the request.

Supporting Documents

Signed statements of the Governing Body and Policy Council Chairs along with Governing Body and Policy Council
minutes documenting each group's participation in the development and approval of the supplemental application
must be provided. Through the public health emergency for the 2019 novel coronavirus, at a minimum a statement
confirming the approval of Governing Body and Policy Council members available for contact will be acceptaed.

The application must be submitted on behalf of the Authorizing Official registered in the HSES. Incomplete
applications will not be processed.

Please ensure the application contains ail of the required information. If you have any questions or need assistance,
please contact Deirdre Mitchell, Head Start Program Specialist, at (404) 562-2858 or deirdre.mitchell@acf.hhs.gov
or Stephanie Moore, Grants Management Specialist, at (404) 562-2858 or stephanie.moore@acf.hhs.gov.

For technical assistance in preparing the application, please contact the HSES Help Desk at help@hsesinfo.org or
1-866-771-4737.

Sincerely,

fHeather Wanderski/

Heather Wanderski

Regional Program Manager
Office of Head Start

Attachments: None
Please login to HSES (https://hses.ohs.acf. hhs.gov/) to view and respond.

To be able to log in and respond to a message in HSES under the Correspondence tab, your will need an account. If
you do not yet have one, please contact the HSES Help Desk to obtain a user ID and password.

4



HE15 05 « 000TS

TTE'EYT

Buiuesy aouas-y)

Alojuaaug Jo Ayuald - 0OO'ZTS

Ho-doup 1 pasn pue paio|dap - LS

pasn 3ujaq pue paio|dap - 000 TS
Ploy uo 1oafoid - $3210 0} SS3208 JUII|3 ON

pauley pue paA|dap - s1a8804 AnOJIA - 00069

paulen pue paiojdag

paujes: pue patojdaq

Jeis paseq-123ua) 1oddns 03 suolido Sunen|ea
saljiiey Qg 1N0gE 40} SUOI3IBUUO2 paseydind
"19A papaau JoN

pauleJ} pue paJaAlBp - 0000FTS

SuaWWo)

0000
000°0S
000°0€

£98'88T

0sL'0t
006
00L

0Z8'T

000'6

00S°L
L69'ET

00Sy

000°0%T

318 0] e,

000
adieyo ou
S6t'8S
paJanj|ap pue paiapiQ
palaAljap pue paJapiQ
PaJaAl|sp pue paJapiQ
paJaAljap pue paJap.iQ
LT2'ET

paJaallap pue pasapio
suopdo Suienjeas - Buipjoy
suoiydo Bunenjeas - Sujpjoy

pa1aaljap pue paJsapiQ

L9t'STT
paJaaijap pue paJspio
PRJoA|[ep pue paiapi0
suondo 8uijen|eas - Bujpjoy
suondo Supen|eas - Suipjoy
3uipjoy

pa.anlBp pue palapio

sneis

68T°Z€EE

000°c

9zT'vy
000t
00S°L
697

7S6'€
005°L
SLT'T
005°01

00s°L
L96'ET
00S°ZT
000°sL
0059

000°ZET

681T°ZEE
ued

193png

SUOIIBAISSCQ 10} SEJRIEYD
Aed pierey
S3PIY - SJBYIED] JANMUISYNS

w10l

Sujuea|) - Bujuiza)

Sysew spiy
S3AD|D

IS2A
SI918WOWaY |

suonels Jaziyues
$J21ua) Jagndwod Juated
Juis djgerod

s198304 09g x040)
a|qepuadx] uswdirb3

upojuo aJeappiy)y a3eidT

ddy Buiyoea) auljuo 3LINDI yaleH
Buipsuno)

Ayaisauuod Jayndwod

s|eisAuyd - $YI3YD) ssauy|apn
SADIAIBS [ENIIRIILOD)

souoz
wawdinby

plemy

a1epdn smess - 6T-AINDD

25



}SH-9968¥5508 €0600ZdY ¥Z 0Bk
1SH-/006aP6608 £0600ZdV 18EHZL
€03r Z1aozAr 00'99L'E
AGNNIr 90TEIAL OO LIZTE
SHIFDZOEE0 SO0MOTY O LIZTE
LAGZRZED  SYSIA-CO0L0ZLY 512
JYHOBLPFES000 z08002Y 00'BLL
dYHIBLYFSST0D 20800ZlY 00°856'L
SSH-2894818508 £08002dY 66581
PSH-2892816508 £08002dY L6501
¥SH-189.818500 £0800ZdY g6'6r
coar LL0GRZAT 00°340')
goar 2L0002Ar 00°£08
AONNI 3 SROQBLAT 00'2L2'ZZ
SHIHZ0EE0 £001L0ZdY o0'Liz'ze
UM-0Z8ZB0  SYSIAE00L0ZAY ¥
WH0ZBZE0  SYSIA-CODLOZAY 6561
Wi-028260  SVSIA-TODMOZIY W
V-8 PPIT000 ZOBO0EY 096LL
JVIHIBLPYGS00D Ze800ZdY 00'856'L
SSH-Z80/816508 £0R00ZdY 8e'gel
PSH-Z89.816508 £08002dY 66E
PSH-280.816508 £08002dY a56r
EN 21000ZAP 0088
AONNI 3P 9000BLAP 00 LIZ'ZE
SHI-DZOEED £ODMOZAY oY LIZTE
LADZEZE0  SVSIA-CODLOZY EVEZ
dYH-GGLPFSS000 208002dY 09611
JYH-96.LPES000 208002dv 00°B36'L
SSH-280.818508 E0800ZdY 6E'58L
¥SH-LBBLBLESOR £0800Z4Y o8vil
$SH-180.2816508 £0B00ZdY 856p
Eoar LLOT0ZAR 00'SKE'L
000
26188
00 Foyr
SEROTELSHE E00L0ZdY BBV
BEE0ZELOVE £00L02dY 95EEL
SE0LYELEVE 202102V 6006
LA-ZBZE0  SYSIA-E00L0ZdY 9562
ra-026260  SYSIAE00LOZY Sz
BEEOZELGHE €00 H0ZdlY 66V
BEE0ZELSHE £0040ZdY 86V
BEE0ZELCHE £0040Zd¥ 86+
(17
1h2a9's
000 112895
BESRLZT9PE LOZL0ZdY 0689
5£0ZZ520YE E0Z10Z4Y Lhzzk
$Z0p78I9VE L0ZL0ZdY 086k
1 H291985KE SO0LOZAY DL'66L
DI-0Z4280  SYSIA-E0600ZIY 00988'T
OL0ZIZ80  SYSIAE0G00ZY 6T
009
SRQUWNN JUALNDOA QT Uojssag WPD »Ra

0Z0ZL118
0Z0ZILLE
QZ0Z/ 0L
020226

0Z0Z&EL0L
DZOZISLIOL
020Z/ELe
020ZiENS

020Z{Li0L
G202/ Li0L

0Z0e/5 101
0Z02/51/01
0Z0Z8 10k
02025101
ozozEVB
(z0zELS

02020k
0202/eZi6

0Z0Z/5 L0
DZ0Z/SHOM

QZ0Z/SLI0L
az0zaLL
OZ0ZIOLZL
GZ0Z/SLIoL
020z/SLI0L
Q20E/5LI0L
0Z02/S5LI0L
0z0z/ 1oL

OeozerZL
QZOe/LLTL
ozZozrezl
0Z0g/B20L
020272156
0202 1%

=eq 200

020218 0Z0% LENDNY "LHYLS AV3H 'S31ddNS QIADD 'S5581-1LY SOVLNYAQY SSINISNE STWIYLS [i1:] SSZ  0%KR
0Z02/L/8 0208 LSNONY ‘LUV1S aVIH 'SATddNS AIAOD ‘65581 LY FOVINVAQY SSENISNE STdvLS [il:] S5z 0Z¥9
0202112 BpOg pUNJ J9aUCD 009 §52  OzbY
020ZH0ES LHV1S OV - 34O HLTYIH SALLYAONNI SNIAOD 19 LOTHu0D 008 252 02F9

o711 'SNOLLNTIOS
OZ0ZI0EHS 0Z/0E/6 “0E0-0261-Od 'SHIALNID SH O SANIHOVIN ONOZ FUYOHLIWIH JAILLYAONNI 009 T 02H0
02029216 SOVE AMANNYT ‘0202/82/6 “VSIA ‘“TIAMAYIHL VLINIA 0185# HNYE ASNLIHM HOQDNYH 009 Fe= ]
0Z0ZEIE QZ0Z/EM ‘SWOOUSSYIO SH 804 §3NdNS QIADD ‘00BEE0LE uetdey 009 7S¢ 0T¥o
DZ0zER 0Z02/E/8 "SWOOUSSYID SH HO4 S3MddNS OIAGD D0BSE0LE uetdey 009 ZEE OTK
020Zi22/L STWVD - 0Z02/L2/L "SHILNAD SH 'S3ddNS WOOHSSYID FOVINYAQY SSANISNEG §31dvLS 009 TE 02K
D20ZHeIL STV - 0Z0ZMFE/L 'SHILNAD SH *S31ddNS WOQHSSYID FOVINYAOY SSANISNE ST1dVLS 009 2 0T
OZOEHEIL STHVD - 0202/b2/L 'SHILNAD SH '$3ddNS WOOMSSYID JOVLNVAOY SSIANISNG S1dVLS 009 25%  0ZK9
020Z/11L 2007 pUny K80 ) - A2
020%1LiL BP0 PUNJ 190107 008 E 0gre
020210676 LYVLS VEH - THYD HLTVIH SALYAONNI ONIOGD 19 LOIMHOD 00z 157 Ceve

"OT1'SNOLNTOS
020Z10€/6 CZAE/6 ‘00-0261-Od "SHILNID SH HOd SINIHOYN ONDZ FHYOHLIYIH SALYAONNI 002 152 02ve
0202/92/6 YIZLLINYS'0Z02/BE/ ‘YSIA 'NOSHOVT NILSIMNY ‘€062 MNVE AINLIHM HIOINVH 00z 152 0z
020218246 DBV '0202/82/6 “VYSIA ‘'NOSHONT NLLSRDI 'E0EL4 MINYE ASNLIHM ¥OOONVH 0oz 152 02D
0Z0%/8%8 E)SYW ‘0Z0Z/8Zi6 'VSIA ‘NOSHIVT NILLSIMY ‘C0EL8 MNYE AINLHM ¥IOINYH [ 152 0%
0202/ 0Z0Z/E/8 ‘SWOOHSEY]D SH MO S311ddNS QIAOD ‘0086604 ueydey o0z 182 02K
0Z0ZIER DZ0Z/EM 'SWOOUSSYID SH HOH SAddNS AIACD ‘00866043 uedey 00z 152 0z
020T/LEIL SIUVD - 020Z/22/L "SHALNAD SH 'S3MdNS WOOXSSYTD IOVINVAQY SSANISNE ST1dVLS 00z 192 0z
0Z0ZfPTIL SIVD - 0Z0Z/PZ/L "SHILNIO SH 'SAHdNS WOOUSEYTD FSVINVAQY SSANISNE STdvLS 002 ISZ 0ZH9
OZ0THTIL SIUYD - 0Z0Z/¥Z/L "SUALNTD SH 'S3TddNS WOOHSSYTD FOVINVAQY SSINISNE ST1VLE oo 15z 0Z9
0208/LIL BpOJ PUT 103007 002 152 0T
0202I0E/8 LHVLS QYIH - THvD HLTYIH AILYAONNI DNIAOD 19 LOFHN0D 009 05z 0z¥9

“OT1'SNOLLNTIOS
0Z0Z/0E% 0Z/0E/E "0£0-0261-0d 'SHILNID SH MO SINIHOVN ONOZ FUYOHLTVEH SALLYACNNI 009 052 0z¥9
020826 SOVE AUANNYT 'DZ02/HZ/E "YSIA " TIAMAYTL YLINSA 018S% MNVEAINLIHAL XOOONYH [} oSz 0z¥0
e ] 020Z/E/8 "SWOQHSSYTD SH HO4 S3NdNS AIADD “O0BSE0LE ueydey oog [i:c S ]
[redidd DZ0Z/E/B "SWOONSSYTD SH W04 $31ddNS QIADD ‘00866024 uedey 009 05z o2ve
0202ILTIL SIUVD - 0202/L2/L "'SUALNED SH 'S3ITddNS WOQHSSYID FOVINYAQY SSANISNE ST1dVLS 009 05z (e
0202H¥EiL SIUVD - 0Z0ZAZ/L "SHILNAD SH "SAINddNS WOOYSSYTD FOVLNYAQY SSINISNE 831dVLS 002 05T 0Tk
02021veiL STUVO - (Z0ZHZ/L 'SHALNID SH "STINddMNS WOOHSSYTD JOVANYAOY SSINISNE STVLS 0089 05z 0z
02021112 BpOD PUN 1981107 008 [vsr ]
soueieq Bupedn 009 052 0Zv9
SLp9 asuzjeg

[E)0] UOHIRSUR)]
020Z/88 0Z0Z/B/6 "LHVLS QVEH ‘ST1dVLS ‘SEE5081-TLY FOVLNVAQY SSANISNA STTdVLS 005 82 S
0202/8/6 0Z0Z/8/6 LHYLS QV3H ‘ST1dVLS 'SEEC0RL-TLY IOVLNVAQY SSINISNE ST1dVLS 009 9%z S
0ZOZEMLL 0Z0Z/EL/LL 'LHYLS OYIH ‘SI1ddNS ‘5555081 TLv# FOVINYAQY SSINISNG STTdVLS 009 @z S
0202/92/5 STTOD0D ALIIVS '0Z0Z/BZ/6 ‘VSIA "TIIMAVILLL VLINIA '0L8cH HNVE ASNLIHAM HOODNVH 009 = ]
020219215 S3dIM INVLO3SIA 0202/82/6 "VSIA 'STNVI THIVE '08td MNVE ASNLIHM HOOONYH 09 gz SLAe
0202/8/6 02021816 'LYVLS Y3H 'STIdVLS 'S5508 1LY HOVINVAGY SSINISNA STIAVLS 003 [ SR
02021846 020Z/8/6 ' LMV1S OvIH 'STdVLS 'SE6508)- 1LY FOVINVAY SSANISNE STVLS oo9 ™S9
0202/8/6 0202/8/6 "LHV.LS OV3H 'SHdVLS ‘5988081 1LY FOVINYAQY SSINISNE ST1dYLS 009 052 SS9
souBleq Buuedo 008 052 SH9
018 soueleg
FRI0L UoyoesuRl |

C20ZIGHILL DZOZ/GL/L) "LHVLS QYEH ‘S3i1ddNS ‘6555081 1Lv# JOVINYAQY SSANISNG S§31dVLE 009 652 0OL¥9
0Z0ZE LY 0Z0Z/EL/LL " LHVLS QYIH ‘S3I1ddNS ‘555508 L LLV# JOVINYAQY SSINISNE STNEVLS 009 85%  OLKg
0Z0ZEWLL 0Z0Z/CL/L)L "LYVLS QYEH 'S3T4NS ‘5655081 LY FOVANYAQY SSINISNE S31VIS q09 ggZ 0L
020215101 DZ0E/SH01 'SH 'S3NddNS ‘58508 LY JOVAINYACY SSSNISNE STVLS o] 5T OIS
0207/L%8 SH 0 SALLNVHEYM OVl (1 02027428 "M ALN:D WIL "0025% MNYE ASNLIHM HOOONYH ) g4 e
0202/2Em SHOLDALONL NIIIIS SH DZ0ZILE48 "WALNTD WIL ‘00243 MNWE AINLIHM HIOONYH 003 552 0KB
aaus|eq Buusdp 009 G52 09
E=CTE ] TORHRESag RN P apony P03 19

WoREDe  AuAnY

26



Loar A1000ZAF oo'oe QZ0ZHOL Q20&L0L Sp0J pung paucy THF 852 §L9

Loar L10agzAr 000K, 0202/HOL 0Z0%/L0L 9pOD pUNS ey 009 ™ SLg
oar L10aozar 00'098 0Z0Z/1I0L 020Z/10L apog pund e [ili:} Z™T  Se
1oar LL000zAr 00'0Fh OZ0Z/4I0) 020210} BP0y pund PaALY 009 ®™ GO
war LLOCOZAr 00'02¢ DZ0Z/10H 020%/ O} 8p00 pund 138Los 00z 1T L9
+03r LLOAOZAT oo'oa 02027401 0202/HO} BP0 puUNg IRL0D 009 052 Gh9
o0 eoueleq Buuedg 009 DSZ  SH9
000 D19 eouBlRE
00000°s 000005 [LTRYL LTI

ENL0TELGR £0600ZdY:

i ] 0 ML oligl
ER AQIOSIAP 00°000°S 0Z0ZL/e OZ0EAEE SIqEAR09 SINCIDY PUT JEBA 000 [ T
000 eouerg Buusdo 000 ope  OLig
ZEVLY' LG 0Z¥g ey
96ISI6EL A 110, LOpIeSUBIL
AONNI3r 960aBLA" D0 LIEZE 0Z02/ETHE 0Z0Z/0E% LuV1S GYaH - IHYD HLTYIH ALLYAONNI DNIOD 19 103uN00 o0 Bz 02D
071 'SNOILNT0S
SHIFJZOEED E0DLOZY 00 LIZTZ 0Z0Z/5 101 0202108/ OZI0E/6 ‘0E0-0261-Od 'SHILNID SH HOS SINIHOYIN ONOZ FuUYDIHLTYIH JAILYAONNI g 862 029
dVH-B5LPFOS000 208002y 096k 0ZOZLR 0Z02/em 0Z0Z/E/8 ‘SWOCHSSYD SH HOd 8311daNS QIAQYD ‘008650 uegdey 005 85 02K
dVIHO5LFPEE000 Z08D0ZdY 00986’ 0Z0ZELB DE0ZER 0Z02/E/8 'SWOOUSSYTD SH HOd SAMddNS QIACD ‘0088504 vepdey o008 85z 020
SSH-Z69.816508 £OR00EY 65581 Z0ZHZ8 DZ02/LZL STUYD - 0202/Z/L ‘SHALNTD SH 'SAMHdNS WOOHSSYTD HOVINVAQY SSINISNE ST1dVLS 005 892 02K
VSH-280./816508 £08002dY 669 ozoziee 0Z0ZHEIL STV - 020222 'SHIENTD SH 'SAMN-NS WOOUSSYID IDVINVAOY SSANISNE S31dvLS o0 8% 02K
¥SH-189.816508 £08002dY B66F 020210218 QZOTIVEIL SIHVD - 0Z02Z/v2/2 ‘SHALNTO SH 'SANddNS WOOUSSYID FOVLNVAQY SSINISNE ST 1dYLS 006 )
£03r 2L0Q0EAT 0oi08 0zoe/Li0L oZ0Z/LIL 3000 puN 100005 005 o -
AONNI 3P 9S0QBLAR OOT¥ES'FF 020K TG 0Z0TNEIE LHYLS QYIH - TuvD HLTVIH SALLYAONNI DNITOD 19 10TH00 009 9%z 0zv
"OT1'SNOLLMIOS
SHI-0Z0SE0 £0040Zd¥ 0OT¥eT Py 0Z0Z/SHOL OZOZ/RG OZH0246 '080-0261-Od ‘SHALNID SH WO SINIHOVIN ONOZ FUYOHLTYIH SALLYACNNI oog 952 02K
LADZBZ60  SYSIA-CODLOZJY 1611 0Z0EK5LI0L 0202/82/6 SOVE AHONNYT '0202/82/6 'VSIA ‘TIAMAVIML VLINSA 0185% HNYE ASNLIHA MOOONYH
1A0Z8260  SVSIATODMZIY 08y 0Z02/2 101 0Z0Z/RES SOVE AYANNY ‘0202926 'VEIA ‘TIAMAVIHL YLINSA 018S# HNVE AFNLIHM HOOONYH
02560 w<m_>.§§n_< 66T 020Z/SLOL 0Z0%/8%6 YIZILINYS 0Z0Z/BEE "YSIA "NOSHIYE NILSIHM EOELE HNVE ASNLIHM HOOONYH
B TR = T A G S Ol SN0 A7 02 e LV Sl A TGV X Y AT N E Y T IO ALV 2e5ad L e A an LA SO0ONTHE i
EN LL0002AP PLEVE 0zZ0Z/HO} DE0ZHE P07 pund 19805 95z
JYVH9ELIPESO00 20000Zv 09°BLL CZOEELT 0Z0ZER 0Z02/8/5 "SNOOUSSY I SH MO SAMNNG QIAAD “D0BEE0LHE ueydey 9z
dYH-9BLFFSSO00 208002V 00°855') oZ0ZELE JirAed 0202/6/ “SWOOHSEYID SH MO SAMANS QIADD “00BEE0LE uetdey 9%
SSH-4B94B16500 £08002dY 6EGOL [t 0Z02Z/1ZiL STHVO ~ 0Z0LZ/L 'SHALNID SH ‘S311ddNS WOONSSYID JOVINVAQY SSINISNE ST 1dVLS w
¥SH-L804B16508 E0800ZdY EPIE czoe0zie OZOEIVTIL STV - 0202/b2/L 'SHALNGD SH 'S3TddNS WOOUSSYID IOVINVAQY SSANISNE ST1dVLS 95
#SH-B94B16508 £0B00ZdY BE'6Y 02021078 0Z0EHEIL STHVD - (Z0ZAZ/L 'SHALNTD SH 'S3TddNS WOONSSYID FOVINYAQY SSINISNE ST1YLS 9%E
eoar 2L000ZAR oLk 0Z02ZHO 0z0z/ it 8pOD pUn4 1oaien 85T
€0ar ZLBAOZAR 00'8zZEE 0z0z/L04 0z0eLL SP0D puUNg Jpeue] [
960EG0PIVE SOZLOZY 09668 0Z0Z/ERL 0Z0EERZ ) 0Z0Z/6/Z) 'SHALNTD SH "SHSVIN OTIHD 'S585081 1LY 3OVLNYAQY SSINISNE STdvLs 852
952F¥SE000 SOELOZIY o0'sve 02020821 0202/8:2} 0202672} ‘SHILNID SH ‘SHSYI TTHD uBiday 567
1244650522 YOLIOZY 2098’9 0Z02BZN 1L 0Z02G/LL  O&ISILL p-02610d "INIMJIDSIO SNOIDSNOD ‘ST 1ddNS WODYSSYTY STVIMELYIN ONINYY2T IHOHSEHYT 55z
Or-0S0ZFELSVE £0410ZdY o0'giL DZ0ZEMILL 02025711 0202/ 'QIADS ‘SIS WOOUSSYTD ‘5855081 1LV# OVINYAOY SSINISNEG ST1dvVLS o4
coar Zioanzar 15626 0z0z/LAL 0202714 8p0D pUNd 13800 o5z
HPHOZLZ0L SYSIA-VZ0MMOZIY 556 DZOZZMLL 020Z/£2/0b  WOOHSSYD SNALS ‘020212101 'GUYHSTY NOSHOVE NILSIUY ‘C0EL% HNVE ATNLIHM HIOONYH V7] g5z 02K
35uIATY
HMI-0ZLE0L  SVSIAZOLLO0ZIY 96°CH 0Z0TEMLE 0202/LTH08  WOOUSEYTD SNTALS ‘0202201 ‘TuVHSTY NOSHOV NILSIMY ‘B0EL: SNYE ASNLIHAM HOODNYH 1] o5z 0zve
HPA0ZLZ0L  SVSIAZOLL0ZY 9656 OZOTELILL 0Z0Z/LZI0F  WOOUSSYTD SNALS '0202/22/01 ‘TuYHSTY NOSHOVT NILSIH ‘S08# MNYE AINLIHA HOODNYH o o 029
BIVOSHESHE S001L0ZdY VLI 0z0Zi5EL 0ZOZILLIOL 0202 ‘21 H3E0LI0 ‘SATddNS LHV.S dvIH '$sEs08L LY FOVLNVAOY SSANISNE STTdVLS 009 T 02K
AONNI 38 9SDABLAM 00'000'S ZOTISTIE 0ZOTHEIS LMYLS OVEH - THYD HLTYIH JALLVAONNI DNIGOD 19 LOTHEOD 009 §5z  ozke
“OT1'SNOLLMIOS
SHIQZ0S60  £00K0ZdY 00'000°9 c«oﬁ_‘a_‘ OZOZNENE 0ZI0R/6 '080-0261-0d 'SHALNAD SH HOS SANIHOVIN ONQZ TUYOHLIYIH SALLYACNN| oog S5Z 2k
_ . YDI:0Zae60) SYSIAEO0 LIE) _bESRL. L0802 TG L L GTACHIS AN IOHVL OF s, NZ0 146 SV SIAL EACINY KT IV VNI LV 7tk | SINVELAINUEAMII00NYH. 003l isswl 0zsa
OL1-0Z280  SYSIAE06002dY 09662 n_s«..ta 02028 S3MNdeNS WOOHSSYTO SH '0Z02/42/8 "IN WIL '00.0# HUNYE ATNLIHA MIOONYH 009 552 02k
SIMOTOZELBO £0800ZY 91'szL 02024 M6 0Z02/E M8 0202/02/8 - 0Z0Z/ELS "SHILNID SH TILVIIN 'MHEra0a0L0c1 284 samol 008 S8z 0zF9
SIMOTOZELBD £0800ZY 15092 0Z0THALE 0Z0Z/EHE 020Z/02/8 - DZ0Z/EHE 'SHILNTD SH TIdLLINN 'hZra0s0L0sL28% SaMo1 008 $5Z  0Z¥9
SIMOTZEISD £0G00ZAY Y9291 DZ0Z/LME 0202/ LB 0202/02/8 - DZ0ZEWR "SHILNTD SH THdLLINW 'LFZFE060 1081 284 samol in S5Z 02K
LSH-L906BYE508 06002 06'065'8 DZ0Z/LME 02021/ 0202 1SNONY 'LYVLS QvaH 's31ddrs QIADSD ‘S3asL-11v IOVLNVAQY SSINISNE $31dV.LS o9 S5z 0249
LEH-L9068YE508 £0B00ZAY OF665'E QZOE/LLE D20ZiLig 0202 1SNONY 'LYVLS QYIH ‘S3TddNS QIADD '99881L-11Y JOVLNYAOY SSINISNE ST1dVLS 1] $5T  0Z¥0

LSH-20968V6508 EOENTY S6'6ZE L 0E0ZiLME ozozig 0202 LENDNY "LYYLS OvIH ‘S3144NE AIAOD '55581- 1LY JOVINVAOY SSINISNG S31dV1S X9 §5T e

27



1A0zizLL
goar
o ar
g0ar
goar
g0ar
war
°ar

L-028260
2L-02280

AQNNI 3
ACNNI 3
AONNL AP
ACQNNI 3r
AQNNI 3P

SSN-02.280

V9550020

eoar
SSN-0ZL280
9-¥3g50080
G-¥3G500ED
-veE500E0

SYSIAC0ZL0ZdY
Z10Q0ZAM
L1000ZAT
AWyaezar
LLOA0ZAM
L10Q0EAr
L10Q02AF
LLOQ0EAr

SYSIA-E00L0ZdY
SYSIA-E0600ZdY

95006 LAr
G006 AT
95006 FAM
950086 LAM
9S00BLAM

SYSIA-E0E00ZdY

¥8008dY
08002y
loaeear
SYSIAE06002dY
FOBODZdY
¥0B00ZdY
POBO0ZY

9GELBFFL

[=
=
=

oFTRaZL

00'Z99'6E L

00°299°6EL

00LLZEZ
00'¥G5'9F
Ob Lz'EE
00'LLZ'ET
00’ LIZET
L]

ETlE

z e

£

40
oo
0L'€90'51

OLEg0SE

00°0%1°)
00'068°E
0L008€
DOEZIE
00°CEZ'}
00'009
00089’}
000

00°068'L

Q20e/0LzL

0208/ HOk
0202140k
0208/ HOk
{0B0E/ DY

0Z0Z/L01

DEQZHOH
~0Z0Z/110k

0zZ0z/eL0L
0Z0T/LLB

0Z0Z/EZB
020226
020ZEZ6
DZoZEES

0Z0Z1L46

Q2oTiizm
2neliee
0Z02 L

0Z0z/22m
0Z0Z/iEm
0Z0ziiz

|01 uagIesuelL

C20T/LEi L
0zZ0Z/ 1k
0Z0Z/L0L
0Z0z 0L
0202 HOL
0Z0Z{ 1)
0202Z/1/01
0Z0Z/LL

aoueeg Buueds

IEj0L Uofoese |

0z0zmes
oZozlizm
aoueeq Bujuedg

|EjoL UOpsasumy

020Z/0E/
0Z0Z/0ES
O20Z/OER
D20Z/0EE
0Z0ZAEG
souejeg Buuedgy

|0, UORIRSIRL |

02021228
eousjeg Buuadg

[EJOL Uojjasue. )

ozozioe
o0zozee
020Z/110L
0202/22/8
0z02/om
0202/98
0Z0z/m
@oueleq Guueds

|EJCL UOpDesing)

NIVHL'QIND DNIADT ‘0202/22/k L ‘YSIA '"1TEMOYIHL VLINDA ‘0L8G#
apogy pund paucs
9pog puny PaUEs
BP0 pungy pelo
@p0D pUNd aL0D
P07 puny j98u0s
PO puny 280
007 puny {55403

SHILNAWOD DNiddIHE NNATY *0Z0Z/BZ/6 VSIA 'MALNID WIL ‘00104
SH - 8aVdl O 0202/L2/8 "MALNAD WL '00.5%#

foUoZ

LHYLS OY3H - 36V HL'IYIH SALLYAQNNI ©NIDOD 19 10THH0D
LHVLE AVIH - 3HYD HL'IYIH SALLVAONNI ©NIGOD 19 LOTHH0D
LHYLS AVIH - IHYD HLUIVIH SALYAONNI ONIGOD 19 LOTHNOS
AMYLS OVEH - 3HVD HL'TVEH SALLYAONNI ONIGRD 19 1OIHH0D
LHYLE OVIH - YD HLUVEH SAILYAONNI SNIGOD 19 LOIHNOS

334 NQISHIANCOD '0Z03/L2/8 '413S NOLTTONIS WNIN ‘9904

OZ0Z/SR 'YLRL/M MA L dd¥ SISO ALINDI

OZ0Z/B "YLRLIA A L eV TTS0M JLINDT

apog pung peucy

LHYLS OVEH SHVMILOS 0202228 4738 NOLTTONIS YNIN 99624
OZ0Z//R ‘V.URLIM HA | oV TUEOW SLINDI

DZ0Z/NE 'VLRLIA WA | JdV TTEON JLNDI

CZ0Z/0/8 'VLRLIM MA | dd¥ TUEON JLNDI

S|EN0L BOROBSUBY) Loty

aque|eg WaunsyBuuedd poday

L PR

HNVE AGNLIHM AOO0NYH 009 SEZ  OBkL
009 Ok 0Sk2

009 Ok OEk2

009 0Lk DERL

009 Ol OBFL

009 OkF OE¥L

006 Ok Otk

oz [T+ 5 /3

4174 Ol 0ERe

02¢2 9oueieg

NV AINLIHM HOOONYH o008 14 0Zes
JINVE AINLIHM XO0INYH L e 0ZEL
el Wz O

0LEL Bveen

oog BgZ 0LEL

009 oz DIeL

009 252 OIEL

002 5z 0el

009 0G5z OleL

008 0sZ  QlEL

0102 3ouEieg

MNVE AINLIHM YOOONYH 009 Ge7 010L
009 9z 0K

0va9 euereg

HOLYH 005 a5z oreg

HOLYH 009 e r A ]

009 S5 OveR

HNYE ADNLIHAM NO00NYH oos g5z Oves
HOLYH 003 252 oveg

HOLYH a0z XA T

HOLYH a9 052 Ov8S

009 05z Oree

G1.9 aoueryg

28



SEELR YL

B0'S0E0FE

POUELLGEE

sduuayg Yoday

sa0uB[Eg JueLny Hoday

29



Policy Proposal
Performance Bonus

Employees may be eligible for incentive compensation based on cost
reduction, efficient performance, suggestion awards, safety awards, etc., to
the extent that the overall compensation is determined to be reasonable
and such costs are paid or accrued pursuant to an agreement entered into in
good faith between the non-Federal entity and the employees before the
services were rendered, or pursuant to an established plan followed by the
non-Federal entity so consistently as to imply, in effect, an agreement to
make such payment.

Hazard Pay

Employees may be eligible for supplemental compensation for performing
duties or work involving physical hardship or under conditions which require
additional responsibility. Work duty that causes extreme physical discomfort
and distress which is not adequately alleviated by protective devices is
deemed to impose a physical hardship.

kL



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
COO Summary of Programs
For the Month of February 2021

Getting Staying Emergency
PROGRAMS: Ahead Ahead Services WAP Contract 2017 - 2020
oty e |pamtaets| ot | |t |t Progress | Complete
Calhoun 6 2 24 14 1 1
Franklin* 4 ) 21 9 1 2
Gadsden 0 0 44 19 3 8
Gulf 0 0 13 9 0 0
Jefferson 0 10 35 9 2 5
Leon Tues AM 8 7 141 72 6 56
Leon Tues PM 9 6
Leon Weds PM 8 N/A
Liberty 0 0 12 8 1 0
Wakulla 0 0 15 12 2 6
ECHO 10 0 N/A
TOTALS 45 27 305 152 16 78
*GA complete; transitioning to SA
Total Cases Amount |
Transferred Open | Approved for| Approved
 DISASTER RECOVERY from SVDP*| New Intake | Cases Closed Cases | Funding to-date
Gulf 15 0 1 14 14 $ 64,083
Franklin 23 3 0 26 6 $ 19,948
Liberty 1 0 0 1 1 $ 6,900
Calhoun 14 0 0 14 14 $ 51,000
Gadsden 29 0 0 29 14 $§ 53,554
Wakulla 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
Total 82 3 1 84 49 $ 195485

* Cases transferred from St. Vincent de Paul Disaster Recovery Program when their funding ended. Jeffersoti ién't covered
in grant. Leon won't be serviced at this time due to lack of disaster recovery needs in the county.

£




Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
COO Summary of Programs
For the Month of February 2021

HEAD START

2020 - 2021 Enrollments Franklin Jefferson Mabry Royal South City Total
# of Students Enrolled @
2/28/2021 (Actually attended) 19 33 53 40 105 250
Funded Enrollment (Revised due
to COVID-19) 20 37 56 42 123 278
Center Enrollment % 95.00% 89.19% 94.64% 95.24% 85.37% 89.93%
NOTES: See attached Family Community Engagement Manager report for additional information on enrollments,
Attendance
Funded Attendance (378 total*) 69.61%
Actual Attendance (Based on 250 79.59%
enrolled)
In Compliance? Yes
R b s T, T Tz R NE st oo et o ST ST o ma e St e S
Attendance is deﬁned aseach day a child receives services. This includes vlrtual home visits and educational sessions Due to the COVID-19

pandemic, in an effort to increase physical distance we hsve reduced our enrollment goal from 3‘78 to 278.

G SN Aia o b SR s e S S

s

Al K e S S Ve

Ty

f)"issi)ility'Servicés

Students with IEP's 16
Students with Concerns 44
In Compliance? No

Per the 2016 Head Start ERSEA review protocol, programs are expected to reach the 10 percent requirement at any point
during the program year. For reviews occurring between October and December, the program must have reached 10 percent
at some time during the previous program year. For reviews occurring between January and September, the program must
have reached 10 percent at some time during the current program year. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic the 10% is based on
actual enrollment, not funded enrollment.

32




Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: TIM CENTER, CEO
FROM: Nina Self, COO
DATE: March 15, 2021
RE: Notes to February 2020 Program Reports

The following are notes to the COO Summary of Programs:

PROGRAMS

Family Self-Sufficiency Program (FSSP)

New Getting Ahead classes began the week of February 1st, with three classes in Leon County, and one
each in Calhoun and Franklin counties. ECHO began their second class of “QGetting’ Ahead in the
Workplace” on March 3.  Two Case Managers co-facilitate each class, and staff that completed the Train
the Trainer program serve as substitute facilitators as necessary.

Getting’ Ahead is being offered to all agency staff as professional development. FSSP staff will develop
an abbreviated overview session to offer to other organizations who inquire about the program,

The department is expanding their community outreach efforts, and has established new partnerships as
follows:

1.

Currently working with a marketing consultant to establish a brand for the agency to help in
developing outreach materials. This will be a coordinated effort between all departments to assist
in recruiting program participants, donors, mentors and partners for the agency.

Developed a partnership with the National Alliance for Mental Illness (NAMI). They will be
providing informational workshops to assist staff and program participants that may be experiencing
emotional trauma due to the stress caused by the COVID pandemic, and other life factors. NAMI
will provide training for teaching staff at the March 22™ in-service traming, and a Lunch-and-Learn
session for all other agency staff in April. They will also have a session with each Gettin’ Ahead
class to discuss mental health and wellness. Additional services could be available to participants
at no cost to them if they chose to utilize the services of NAMI.

Participated in a zoom meeting with representatives of the Tallahassee Memorial Hospital Nutrition
Services program to discuss food insecurity in low resourced communities. They are interested in
partnering with us to find ways of providing food services to families in need. They would also like

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 «
850.222.2043 UNITED PARTNERS ,
fr HUMAN SERVICES

www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org

a3



to have their managers trained to facilitate Gettin’ Ahead for their staff. We will continue this dialog
to develop a plan for these projects.

4. Case Manager meetings are held weekly to review and discuss the Gettin’ Ahead topic for the next
week. This helps keep the facilitators on the same schedule, and give an opportunity to share ideas
for presenting the material. The ECHO facilitators are included in these meetings. This has helped
to strengthen our partnership with ECHO, and to increase the facilitators skills and confidence in
presenting the materials,

Disaster Recovery

St. Vincent de Paul’s disaster recovery grant ended on December 31, Their offices closed the first week
in January. We were able to transition their staff into our vacant disaster recovery positions effective
January 11", They brought their cases in process with them so there won’t a break in service for the clients
that we have been working with.

The agency Disaster Recovery program will be a collaboration of several teams; Family Self-Sufficiency,
Weatherization, Intake and Administration. The Weatherization team is providing pre and post-inspection
services for disaster recovery services to ensure the work is completed according to required standards prior
to payment for repair services. Utilizing all of our skills and resources will help make the outcomes
successful for the clients that will be served in the program. The first program report for the department is
included in this Board package.

Emergency Services

Applications for LIHEAP services and CSBG CARES rent services are increasing. DEO increased the
maximum allowable benefit amount for LIHEAP Crisis to $4,000 per household to allow us to spend down
the remaining balance of the 2019 funds that expire on 3/31/2021. This increase also includes the LIHEAP
Cares funding that expires on 9/30/2021. The CSBG CARES rental funding for most other agencies expired
12/31/2020, but our funds expire 9/30/2022, so we will be able to continue providing rental assistance until
then, or when the funds run out, whichever comes first.

STAFFING

New Employees
Lori Bouie, Disaster Recovery Administrative Assistant

Jennifer Brown, Intake Specialist, Franklin County
Kendra Martin, Intake Specialist, Calhoun County
Kenya Brown, FSSP Intern, Thomas University

Vacancies

Intake Specialist Leon County (2 Positions)
Disaster Recovery Case Manager, Calhoun/Liberty
Case Manager Gadsden County

M



Bujooy U

uol108[8s dNjEId0UIBP JUSLINDOP

0} ainpasoud Buipniou) smejiq ayy o} Buipiocode slaquisw

pJeoq SWwooul-mo| 1oj $5820.1d UOI9D|eS DIIBICOWAP B JUBWNIOP
ey} saunpadoid uaylm sey preoq Buluiaaob s,uoneziuebio sy

s

Bulooy up

"AJlUNWiWod alyy uj jSaJaUl pue sdnolb

Jolew woyy diysiequiaw Bulurews. ey g pue ‘{saanejuaseidal
lI8Yy} J0) sS[etoiyo pajos|e [ed0| pAYl-auQ “Z ‘ANUNWWoD
SWOJUI-MO| B} JO SeAnBUasaldal pajoajes-Ajjesneloolap

pdiy} Buo Ises| Jy °| JSJS0Y pieoq pue smejig spieog ay) o}
Buipioooe Joy (988D ) ueID %o0|g 90IARS AHUNWWIOD BU) Yim
3oueldwod u) painjoniis si preoq Buiuieaob s uoneziuefiio sy |

LG

Leoeveie

Alenuuy

3U} Yim aleys o] 19210 BunesadQ Jeiyd o 0} MaIASI 1O}

Yuow Jao Aiene spodas pajepdn apincid siabeuew uswpedsp
3y ‘uejd uonoy Ajunwwio) ey} ul papnjoul saibejel;s

Uo $S890ns Uo sejepdn [enuue aaeoal |im pJeoq Buiusanob ay |

Vv

HOYVIN

Leoe/LLL

Buiob up

Hejs
uo Jsulel} Jo Jsulel) YIWOY peyiua) auy) Aq paubis uelq uonoy
Ajunwwo) saey pue sjep ‘eje|dwos [iIm uoieziuebio ayy

28 4

L2oe/LiLL

Bulob up

uejq uopoy
Ayunwwiod oy ubis pue sjep ‘se|dwos || uoneziuebio syl

<y

ajeidwon

VIN

Buiob uo

"§)93ys U1 ubis ejA saliadE syl Jo poddns ur pazijqow
$JNOY puUe SIS8JUN|OA JO JaqINU 3} sJUsWNIop uoneziuebio sy

e

aje|dwon

VIN

Buiob uo

"SJ8JJO Aua.Lnd
Aousbe ey} sweiboud Jo 1s)| € sepiroid s)sgam 2y "S)ISqom au)
BIA 90USpIsal AUNUIWOod ay) 0} SIJESIUNLWIWOI uoneziuebio ey

£c

al9dwon

YIN

Bulosy up

SNOW pue sjusweaibe Aq
eale ayj uiyym suoneziueblio Apeacd-gue JaLo yum AJunwiwod
eu} ssoioe sdiysisuped pejensuowsp sey uonezueblo ay)

(A

gjo|dwon

VIN

Buiob up

EINES
Buieq aJe sJ8WICISND [[BM MOY SUlWIRISp 0} ADAINS LOOSE)SIES
JaWoISNd B Yyyim Jawolsnd yoes sapiaoid uogeziuebio ay|

as|dwon

V/IN

Buiob up

"JOJOSS SLIODUI MO| S JO Slaquiawl
Buimoys Jsjsod e yym 03Q spiroad [Im uoneziuebio sy

AUVANVT

peojdn

epuaby
pieog

‘baay

uopduosag

uow
Bunesy preog

LIVId

LIVdd

1Ivad

a5



pIeoq

A|EDULY BujuleaoB ayj 03 ypne ay) suesaid Joypne suopeziuebio ay | €8
‘HPNE 83U} Jo m3lAR) ay] 108l (M
sejnuiw pseoq pue sjeudo.idde 1 paweap sey pieoq Buiuiaaob .
Airenuuy 9} aIsym passelppe pue uoneziuebio ey Aq pessesse ce Ane
uaaq aAey Jipne jenuue seah Joud ayy woly sbuipuy v
JEBA | 10 SWBijaL)
Allenuuy Pajoj[e 3y} ulyiim pajunoody aljgnd payie) e Aq pejejdwoo si| 18 aNnr
(sjuswiaje}s jeloueul pajIpnE Jo) JIpne [enuue s,ucieziuebio sy}
"S|el@)eLw bulules; pue
B epuabe ue pealaoal ‘s)@ays ul ubis aye|dwos |pm sjuedesed 61
T IV "siseq BuioBuo ue uo (yoy Buipnpur) Buluesjuswdopasp
Hejs ajgejleae soyewW Jo SIPNpUod uoneziueblo ay |
Bulobup oy Jo e/
: sAep 09 ulyIm uonejusuo eafoldw mau e Ul sejedoiued yeis |y
BuioBuo "pieoq Bujuieaob sy Aq paroidde 1
: usaq sey jey) Aoljod Jsmolq spsiym e sey uonezuiebio sy
e slosiaedns Jisy) Aq seafo|dws Jo uonen|eas 97
T uspum Jejnbeal Joj aoeld ul Aojjod e sey uopeziuebio sy |
Aenuuy "1eaA lepus|es Alaas ulyym uonesusdwiod J0joalig -
DAIN0EX3/0JD seaocsdde pue smainsl pieoq Buiuleaob ay
"JeaA Jepusjeo yoes Ulypm Jo1oalig sApnoax3/030 ]
Al{EnKy ay} Jo [eslesdde souewiopad e sjonpuod pieoq Buiuienob oy vi AVIN
—— JuswAojdwe JO payiou aie Jejs |8 HoogpueH eafodwg -
T 8y} Jo Adoa e yum saakojdwa meu jje sapiroid uoneziueblo ey
— 'Syjuow g| jsed ay) uiypm ueld aibajelis sy} Jo sjeob oY) bunsaw -
ssalBoid uo (s)ejepdn ue panoal sey pseoq Buiwiaaob oy}
—— bunsaw pieoq Jenbas yoses je spodal &'c
T anewwesbo.d saaleoal pieoq Buiuieaoh suoneziuebio ey
—— JO syIow g uiyIm siequiow preoq Bujuzaaob Joy uonejusiio g 7
T paainjonlis e opiaold 0} ssaooud e sey uopeziueflo ay |
SMEBJAQ SJI Ul JNO 108
ueepn Se SSOUBDBA pJeoq Sjji pue sjuawaJinbal wnionb pue Aouanbayy| ¢g
3y} Yim 2oUepiodde Ul sjeslu pseoq Buiuieaob s,uoneziuebio sy |
peojdn epusby "baugy uondiioseq #°PIS yyuow
pleog ‘Bup Bupesy pseog |
LAV LAvVia LAvad

36



1linans|

220z AMenuep

Ajlenuuy

"$3LU02}N0 apl-Uonezjueblo pue soiydesBowasp JeIp spe)al
} pue ‘vodai ejep (Aaang g|) Aenng uoiewlo (HGSD) RIS
¥901g 99IAIRS AJUNWLWIOY [enuue s)| S)WNS uopeziuebio ay|

re

Aenuuy

"SHOd®1 pUB S8joU 'sajnuIW BIA peunuapl sjuswaAoIdwl

pue sjusuisnipe ‘sweiboid jeuocijeledo pue sewodno

s fousbe ay o sisAjeue ue ‘syjuow z| jsed sy} UIY}IM uonde Jo
Mmalnal Joj pseoq Buiuienob ay) o) pajuesaud sey uoneziuebio ey |

€6

ulgjue|y

ejep Aouabe ay} elA SSWIOOIN0 AJUNLWIWOS JO Jpue ‘Aousbe ‘A|IlE)
¥oeJ} 0} aoe|d ul swasAs Jo wajsAs e sey uoneziuebio ay

[4:

Bulobup

T=15)

M3N HYHS sl Buisn Ajjuenino si Aouabe ay) aseq ejep ey ‘aseq
Ejep asnoy Ul BlA 9A19081 SIOWO0)SND saoiAies pue sojydelbowap
Jus||o Jodal pue yoeJ) 0} aoeld u) swajsis sey uoyeziuebio ay)

I'6

37

UIBJUIBI

"UORONJISep pue
uonusja. 103l Joy soeld ul Aoljod uspum e sey uoneziuebio sy

€L'8

Aienuuy

~Jeppng
epim-uoneziuebio ue ssaoidde Ajlenuue pieoq Buluieach ay|

68

Adisam-1g

‘awn uo peja|dwiod aie
sBuipjoyuam fjoiAed o) pejejal sjuswiAed pue sBuily paiinbal |1y

88

Alyuopw

aq |\ Jodal [erouell) ey) jo sa1dod pue uonisod [eueul)

jo JuswislelsAasys souejeqg “z pue ‘weiboid Agq pazuobajes
‘lenjoe 0} Jebipng sesedwo? jey) sainypuedxe pue anUsASI

uo ypodai spm-uoneziuebiQ -| :Buimojjo} ayy epnjoul Jeyy Bunssw
Jejnbau yoes je spodal [eioueuly saaieaal preoq Buleaob ay )

L8

Ajenuuy

"MBIASI 10} pieoq buiuiaaob ay)
0] S|qejieA. Spew pue Ajenuue pajaldwos si 06 W04 SN 8yl

98

d3gn3

1d3S

Allenuuy

‘Ueld uoneso||e 1502 USHUM B yBnouuy 1o ueld SJel 150D joalipul ue
yBnouy) 1500 paJeys Sajeosj|e J! MOy SHUSWINSOP uoneZIUEBIo ay |,

Ajlenuuy

pJeoq sy} Aq jipne ay} jo jeacidde ay) 1oayel
0} ypne ey} sydadde pue saaeoal Ajjeuuo) preoq Buiuieaoh sy

peojdn

epuaby
pieog

‘baig

uonduosag

yjuol

Bunesi pieog |

1dvdd

LAVId

LAV



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer

FROM: Victoria Mathis, Emergency Services Program Manager
RE: Board Update for February 2021 — Emergency Services
DATE: March 3, 2021

National Performance Indicator

Goal 6: Low-Income People, Especially Vulnerable Populations, Achieve Their Potential By
Strengthening Family and Other Supportive Environments. This report started October 1* 2020
and will end September 30™ 2021,

Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program

Below is the total unduplicated number of households/individuals served for February 2021.

comy | a0 | e | s | am | mm | am | ot | e | e | omm | mE | S|
ounty
Cathoun | 23/37 920 9/16 919 24/48 74/140
Franklin | 23/58 10117 20/42 15/36 21446 8951199
Gadsden | 23/60 24/57 25/64 20/46 44/88 136/315
Gulf 13/27 4/12 8/16 17729 13/24 55/108
Jefferson | 10/33 9/12 26/10 713 35/56 87/124
Leon 206/551 199/221 | 221/559 | 222/492 1417724 989/2547
Liberty 3/10 4/12 6/9 5/6 12/24 30/61
Wakulla 11/36 B/14 N7 4/13 15/40 45/120
Total 312/812 267/365 | 322/733 | 299/654 305/1050 1505/3614

Additional information listed below:

Number of Single Parent’s assisted.

Female 665
Male 385

Total Emergency Services Utility Assistance (from Donated Funds) = 49/117

Emergency Rental Assistance = 94/222

309 Office Plaza Drive ¢ Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 « 850.222.2043
iTED PARTNERS .)

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com U .
l fr HUMAN SERVICES

Way =2

—

United Way of the Big Bend

a8



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

FROM: Terry Mutch
RE: Weatherization Assistance Program
DATE: March 5, 2021

Current total contract amount: $2,615,663.67

Completion date: TBD

As of March 5 2021, 127 homes have been processed and inspected. Of those 127 homes, 78 homes have
been completed and inspected, 16 homes are currently in pre-inspection, bid process or are currently in
the process of being weatherized and 33 homes are in postponement/deferral stage due to client or
dwelling issues.

The Agency was officially authorized to resume weatherization activities July 15, 2020. After meeting
with contractors to establish proper safety protocols and client etiquette, we actively began entering

clients’ homes again on August 20, 2020.

*Projected numbers are based on the current average cost per unit of 34500 and not the $7541 maximum cost which gives a
more realistic picture of the number of units that need to be completed. The final number can be more or less than the
current projection based on that average cost.

Weatherization at a Glance

County 2015-16 2016-17 2017-2020 2017-2020 2017-2020
Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract
Units Units Units Units Units

Completed Completed Projected* In progress Completed
Calhoun - - 14 1 1
Franklin 2 0 9 1 2
Gadsden 11 4 19 3 8
Gulf 2 2 9 (1] 0
Jefferson 2 3 9 2 5
Leon 51 36 72 6 56
Liberty - 0 8 1 0
Wakulla 4 2 12 2 6
Total 72 47 152 16 78

United |
Way |

United Way of 1ha u.un;

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com

39

UNITED PARTNERS ’
lﬁrnunm SERVICES
Tiog oo Jir Hismon Services



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: Nina Self, COO
FROM: Shanon Granado, Disaster Recovery Program Manager
RE: Board Report for Month of February 2021
DATE: March 12, 2021

Progress of the Program:

The Disaster Recovery Case Managers (DCM) have been working hard on building up their new case load. They
have received many cases from St. Vincent de Paul’s (SVDP) former case load, and new cases are coming in daily.

The case managers have received 82 case from SVDP and local Long Term Recovery Groups, and opened an
additional 3 from walk-ins. Currently there are a total of 84 cases open (see attached report). We have successfully
closed 1 case with all goals met valued at $14,400.00. There have been approximately 49 cases presented to date with
an approval value of $195,485.25. We have processed payments totaling $63,523.66 as of 2/28/21.

DCM are working with clients and vendors to obtain required documents to process payments of these approved
cases. They have also provided other assistance through referrals to North Florida Legal Aid, Rebuild Florida, Career
Source, Life Management Center of Northwest Florida, SHIP, Citizens of Gulf County Recovery Team, The Care
Closet, and Community Actions’ Family Self Sufficiency, Weatherization, Head Start and LIHEAP programs.

Staff Challenges
* Obtaining W9, DBPR reports, and Sam.gov reports on contractors for payment request.
¢ Learning new processes and procedures that are being put into place
* Learning of Shah NewGen case management system
¢ Obtaining required documents from client’s in a timely manner

Overcoming Staff Challenges:
* We have hired an Administrative Assistant for the department who is diligently working on obtaining the
W9, DBPR, and Sam.gov reports.
Frequent meetings and continuous training of staff members
Case managers are working with Family Services team members to better learn the Shah NextGen case
management system.
¢ DCM’s are assisting clients with overcoming the obstacles of obtaining documents.

Client Challenges:
e Obtaining documents due to pandemic barriers
¢ Introducing internet and technology to clients

Special Event Opportunities:
* Gulf County LTRG Meeting
e Calhoun County LTRG Meeting

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043 u 1'5.3 JﬁmsEs'}fvic,Es
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org I o e o S

Unlted Way of the Blg Band

E11]



"P3pus 1pesnuod ayy usym weadoid A1aA0031 J9)SESIP S [NRg BP JUBIUIA “1S WO AdusSe 0} paliajsue.) sase), | 8l
Il
99'€ZS'E9 $ | ST'S8Y'S6T $ 6t v8 T € z8 leyoy| 91
- S, - S 0 0 0 0 0 einyem| St
0T'SS0°TT S | ¥TPSSES S 12" 62 0 0 6T uapspep| ¥l
00°000°Z $ | 00000'TS $ T T 0 0 T unoyjey| €L
00°0SY'E $ | 000069 T T 0 0 T Auaqry| <i
ZE'TIES S | 78'LY6'6T $ 9 9z 0 £ X4 uipjuesd| bl
YT LOL'LE $ 61809 $ T 12" T 0 ST jino| Ol
ajeq 03 panosddy | Suipuny yy) 104 1Z/82/t 6

pasingsiq unowy unowry pancaddy sase)y | @ sase) uadg |ejoL| paso|) sase) aeju) maN | dAAS Wwody sase) Aunoy
)
AINNOD A9 AYOINIANI ISVD| £
9
5
99'€75‘E9 $ | STS8Y'S6T $ 6% 8 1 € z8 14
ajeq 03 paaoaddy | Juipuny vy Joy T2/82/t £

pasingsiq unowy unoury panoiddy sase) | @ sase) uadQ [e10L| paso|) sase) | ayeju| maN =ddAS tioJy sase)
Z
ASYIWININS AYOLNIANT ISV | |
H D) 3 3 a ) g _ v

1202/82/2 1e Aiojuaau) ase)
wesdold AIBA0DY J91seSIq

41



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Council and Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Center, CEO and Head Start Director

RE: Head Start Director's Report

DATE: March 16, 2021

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Head Start Policy
Council and Board of Directors.

Staffing

Interviewing teachers and substitute teachers. A 1.22% COLA has been granted to the
Agency for Head Start staff - $44,585. Seeking approval for budget plan.

Facilities

Maintenance of the facilities continues using contracted services. Franklin repairs will be
made to new facility when no-cost extension is approved.

Curriculum

Coaching sessions continue with Teaching Strategies. Coaches continue to work with
teachers based on CLASS observations.

Enroliment

Staff continue to work with families to encourage attendance and educate families about
safety steps being implemented.

Federal and State Regulations

Community Action Head Start continues to work with and follow local health and
education regulations.

309 Office Plaza Drive  Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 e 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org UNITED PARTNERS )
CEHUHAN SERVices

United Way of the Big Bend

42



"ty ADMINISTRATION FOR

{ CHILDREN G2 FAMILIES

%'h;.m Office of Head Start | 330 C St., SW, 4th Floor, Washington DC 20201 | eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov

From: Stanley Thompson (stanley.thompsen@acf.hhs.gov)
Grant Number: 04CH011648
Grantee Name: Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.

March 15, 2021
Dear Head Start Grantee:
The Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021, contains an increase of approximately $123 million for a cost-of-living
adjustment (COLA) for all Head Start grantees, inclusive of all Early Head Start - Child Care Partnerships, with the
exception of new awards made in fiscal year (FY) 2021. The COLA supports a 1.22 percent increase above FY
2020 funding levels to increase staff salaries and fringe benefits, and offset higher operating costs. The funds are

effective with the start of the FY 2021 budget period and are retroactive if this period has already commenced.

The following table reflects the increase(s) available for FY 2021.
Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA)

Head Start:  $44,585

Early Head Start:

Total Funding: $44,585

Please note, allocations are subject to change if adjustments are made to annual funding levels.

Submission Requirements

Program Instruction ACF-PI-HS-21-01 informed grantees and delegate agencies of the intended uses of COLA
funds and announced the opportunity for grantees to apply for the funds. Please review the Program Instruction
carefully to ensure your supplemental application meets the requirements for funding and contains all of the
necessary information.

The supplemental application is due April 15, 2021 and must be submitted in the Head Start Enterprise Systemn

(HSES). To apply, please select the Financials tab, Grant Application tab, Fiscal Year 2021, and add the
‘Supplement - COLA’ amendment type. No other application type for these funds will be accepted.

Content of ‘Supplement - COLA’ Application

Applications must inciude a narrative and detailed budget justification by program, Head Start and/or Early Head

Start and demonstrate the following:
An increase of no less than 1.22 percent of the current pay scale for Head Start/Early Head Start
employees, including unfilled vacancies, subject to the provisions of Sections 653 and 640(j) of the Head
Start Act;

43



* The rationale and documentation detailing agency policies and procedures if employees are receiving less
than the 1.22 percent COLA or differential COLA increases;

* The provision of a no less than 1.22 percent increase to all delegate agencies and partners or justification if
less than 1.22 percent or differential increases are provided to delegate agencies and partners;

* The planned uses for the balance of the COLA funds to offset higher operating costs.

Non-Federal Match

The budget and detailed budget justification must include each source of non-federal match, including estimated
amount per source and the valuation methodology. Flexibilities continue for waiver requests of the non-federal
match requirement through the public health emergency for the 2019 novel coronavirus. To request a waiver, enter
$0 in Section C of the SF-424A of the application. No additional justification is required, and the issuance of a notice
of award constitutes approval of the request.

Supporting Documents

Signed statements of the Governing Body and Policy Council Chairs along with Governing Body and Policy Council
minutes documenting each group's participation in the development and approval of the supplemental application
must be provided. Through the public health emergency for the 2019 novel coronavirus, at a minimum a statement
confirming the approval of Governing Body and Policy Council members available for contact will be accepted.

The application must be submitted on behalf of the Authorizing Official registered in the HSES. Incomplete
applications will not be processed.

Please ensure the application contains all of the required information. If you have any questions or need assistance,
please contact Deirdre Mitchell, Head Start Program Specialist, at (404) 562-2858 or deirdre.mitchell@acf.hhs.gov
or Stephanie Moore, Grants Management Specialist, at (404) 562-2858 or stephanie.moore@acf.hhs.gov.

For technical assistance in preparing the application, please contact the HSES Help Desk at help@hsesinfo.org or
1-866-771-4737
Sincerely,

fHeather Wanderski/

Heather Wanderski
Regional Program Manager
Office of Head Start

Attachments: None
Please login to HSES (https://hses.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/) to view and respond.

To be able to log in and respond to a message in HSES under the Correspondence tab, you will need an account. If
you do not yet have one, please contact the HSES Help Desk to obtain a user ID and password.

44



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: Tim Center
FROM: Venita Treadwell, Early Childhood Development Manager
RE: Board Report
DATE: March 5, 2021

Health and safety continue to be at the top of the list in our Head Start Centers. We continue to manage
Coronavirus issues with staff and families. The issues that I refer to are the following;

Staff members contract the disease or have been exposed in his/her personal life.

Students and/or their families contract or have been exposed at home.

A true positive case with a staff member or child who have exposed others.

Staff who must be absent to care for family members, especially children, who have been exposed
or are positive.

Currently, all centers and classrooms are open. Absenteeism of students has been a huge factor in the
classrooms due to reasons listed above.

We are concluding our second assessment period with Star Renaissance and will have scores to report on
the next report. Coaches continue to coach teaching staff via ZOOM, telephone conferencing, and limited
on-site meetings. Center directors are monitoring their staff for mental health red flags. Head Start staff
members have experienced death in the family and illness due to the pandemic. We are excited to receive
a NAMI (National Alliance on Mental Iliness) presentation at the March 22™ In-Service. This presentation
will support teachers in their wellness journey.

Black History Month was very successful. Each classroom made a presentation at the ZOOM parent
meetings. The conclusion of the month was very exciting. We partnered with Oak Ridge Elementary
School and a local author, Ms. A. Woods, read her book, “Emory Takes Flight”, this was done by ZOOM.
The fifth grade afterschool club also packaged treat bags for the South City and Louise B. Royal Head Start
students to take home. The teachers and children were very excited to have a real author read her book and
talk to the children about becoming future leaders. Each classroom received a book for the class library.
Great day! Board members can also donate books to our classrooms.

We are looking forward to a nice Spring Break (March 15 — 19, 2021) to relax and come back refreshed
and eager to finish the year. Teachers will return for In-Service on Monday, March 22™ and students
return Thursday, March 25®. The team is beginning to organize summer packets for the families so that
they can continue to work with the children over the summer.

In closing, I am sharing our Head Start Goal. Our Head Start Goal is to ensure that all three and four
year old children that participate in Head Start enter school ready to learn.

309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043

www. CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS ,
Way €97 ’ ActonAgeney RN shvicss

United Way of the Big Bend

45



Community

TQ: Venita Treadwell

FROM: Kristin Reshard, Quality Assurance Managar

DATE: February 25, 2021

SUBIECT: Child Data in the Head Start Early Learning Outcomes Framework [HSELOF)

The rale of the HSELOF in pragram planning and practice is mandated by the Head start Act and by the
Head 5tart Program Performance standards.

Strengths
in the five Broad areas of early learning identified by the HSELOF and vefarred to as central domains our

2020-2021 Head 5tart students preformed the bast in the Perceptual, Motor, and Physical Development
dam zin.

Weekness

Current students need the most support in the Cognitian domain. The Cognition domain indudes:
reasoning, memory, problem sobving and thinking skills to connect experiences and arganize their world.
Although not directly ststed, the Cognition domain is where students’ mathamatical abilities ane
assessed. The TSG data is consistent with the Renaissance Star Early Likeracy (STAR} data indicating the
majority of students are struggling with early numeracy skills.

Opporiunities
The current data raises the following questions and provides the oppartunity for additional research
and) or program improvemert.
1) whyare the current Head 5tart students demonstrating negative gains in fine motor skills and
following directionc?
2) why are students meeting or exceeding expectation with regards to alphabet principle and
visual discriminatian of letters in 756, but being grouped as in need of individualization by Hatch
or scoring below 70% for those domains on the STAR?

Thraat

There is a arge amaunt of variability between internat data on 2srly literacy and data captured by an
outside cbserver ar the Departmeant of Education.

Py 308 Qffice Pieza Crive » Tellahasses, Fiorida » 32301 = 850,222 2043
i N winw. CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency. com

46



SO U R x, Y

LR PR T AN
Pafung mupd sbmuanad o swaumny =)

120Z/6T/20-0702/T0/1T
SBWONNG

2
»¢ POURd JUBllSsSassy
T20Z-070 J510jMm

SWEWOQ
TSR

HIOMIWRLY Huanng JULeT AU LEIS PRI FUL W 190D STRNDTRY 100U Aualy UORIY AJRAMANYD SR ()

S|E09 $IRUIPTEY 00GE




Renaissance Star Early Literacy
2020-2021 Fall Winter Growth Summary

Renaissance Star Early Literacy {STAR) is currently the Florida Kindergarten Readiness Screener Selected by
the state of Florida. The STAR assessment measures students kindergarten readiness in ten literacy sub-
domains and one early numeracy domain. Scores from each domain range from 0 to 100. A score of 500 is
considered kindergarten ready.

Four year old Head Start students are screened at a minimum of three times a year using the STAR
assessment. Results from the STAR indicated how students are progressing towards school readiness. A
score of less than 460 on the 2020-2021 winter assessment would indicate a student was in need of support
and the skill set scores should be used by teachers to direct the students individualizations in math and/or
literacy.

Fall Winter 2020-2021 Outcomes Summary ST
e 59%(57/96 ) four year old students had data in both fall and winter 2
assessment periods. 4 ¢

e 20% (19) have a student growth percentile score at or above the Renaissance ]
Star Early Literacy expected student growth percentile of 50 points. | e

» 11 % (11) students experienced negative growth \

®  21% (20) students are currently scoring a 460 {four years six months) or above.

= 2400 On track <399 Not Ready
NOTE: 90% {18/20) of the students scoring on target for this point in the school

year (460 or above) have 80% or above attendance,

Things to Consider

Students Scoring 2460 ADA

s 53% (30) scored below 400 on their baseline assessment.
o 90% (27) of the students who came in below increased their knowledge.

#+  33% (10) of the students who came in below increased 50 points or more in line with
the expected student growth percentage.

e 20% {6) of the students who came in below 400 scored at or above the grade/age level
target of 460 for winter.

m =B0% Attendance <79% Attendance

48



Where Students Need Support

*  67% (38) of the students who have data in both assessment periods need support in alphabet principie as indicated by
answering below 70% of the questions in that sub domain carrectly

e 68% (39) of the students who have data in both assessment periods need support in visual discrimination as indicated by
answering below 70% of the questions In that sub domain correctly

=  88% {50) of the students who have data in both assessment pariods need support in early numeracy asindicated by
answering below 70% of the questions in that sub domain correctly

Recommendations

¢ Add a math intervention

e Encourage Hatch usage to provide, support, monitor, and document math and literacy progress
e Determine why teacher documented outcomes differ from computer identified outcomes

e  Support alignment of documentation results

*  Work with PFCE team to continue to promote attendance greater than 80%

Summary

Current data indicates the majority of our four year old students are making progress towards school readiness. However it should
be noted that student progress may not necessarily translate into readiness, depending on how far the student started behind.
Although Community Action is not currently offering VPK, it is also worth noting that the VPK readiness rate does take into

account improvement. The ability to measure improvement between assessment periods is an improvement for the Community
Action Head Start program.

The FLKERS on captures/ considers a point in time snapshot of the child perfarmance. We will continue to follow this cohort of
students until the end of the school year paying particular focus to students with baseline assessment data in the fall. Since paired
samples will be used to look at progress over time, the PFCE and Education team are working together to put a special focus on
attendance during Spring 1 assessment period, 03/01/2021-03/12/2021.

49



Family and Community Engagement Manager
Monthly Monitoring Report — February 2021

Program Status
* Total number of enrollments for February of the 2020-21 school year:

1. Franklin County Head Start- 19 of 20 families accepted
2. Jefferson County Head Start - 33 of 37 families accepted
3. Louise B. Royal Head Start - 40 of 42 families accepted
4. Mabry Street Head Start - 53 of 56 families accepted
5. South City Head Start - 105 of 123 families accepted

¢ 250 of 278 families were enrolled for Head Start for the month of January
o Community Action will serve 278 families for the 2020-21 school year, not our
traditional 378 due to the Pandemic

Policy Council
e 7 participants were in attendance for Policy Council

Family and Community Engagement Activities

e 2 staff meeting, 1 management meetings
¢ 5 Parent Meetings via Zoom
e 2 Family Advocate Trainings

Transportation
® 2003 Chevy van piaced in shop for service

Children Health Requirements

Immunizations and Physical examinations 231 Immunizations
231 Physical Examinations

Established medical homes 245
Established dental homes and received dental 182 Dental Homes
exams 42 Dental Exams
Hearing screenings 162
Vision screenings 209
Vision Referrals 0

® Filed January 2020 Child Care Food Program claim

e  Monitored kitchens

¢  Monitored children health files

» Number of Breakfast: 3,243

¢ Number of Lunch: 3,264

¢ Number of Snack: 3,144

¢ Number of Children with Special Diets: 15

S0



Volunteers / In-kind

7 volunteers were active for December
63 hours of In-Kind was reported for December

Corrective Action and Follow Up

COVID-19 Policy and Procedure: Jefferson Head Start Center was closed for three weeks due to
COVID related issues. One class at Mabry was closed due to COVID for four days. Although the
centers were closed the children were involved with virtual and take home learning materials.
Funded Enroliment: The management team has decided to stop enrolling new students in the
program, effective January 29, 2021. Homeless and children in foster care will be enrolled into
the program.

Extended Day: Extended Day program at Louise B. Royal ended February 26, 2021.

Parent Engagement: Five parent meetings with classroom Black History Performances were held
via Zoom. Some parents also participated with the Policy Council.

Strengths

Providing educational services to children when classrooms are closed
Applications for the 2021 - 2022 Head Start is coming in
Design of a summer VPK program is in the works

Areas of Concern

The number of children dropping from the program

The program’s decision to not enroll for the remainder of this school year
The program does not offer Extended Day Services at any location

The uncertainty of how many slots will be provided next year

Re-enrollment at some centers are going siow

Attendance at all centers due to COVID

51



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

TO: Nina Self, COO
FROM: Kristin Reshard, Quality Assurance Manager
DATE: March 6, 2021

SUBJECT: February 2021 Monthly Report Summary

Enrollment

The end of the month enrollment for February was 250. The program’s funded enroliment is
378. As discussed in Office of Head Start CAMP: Session 1, the requirements for enrollment
indicated in the HSPPS are currently waived due to the COVID-19 pandemic; therefor, the
program is meeting the current enrollment requirements. However, the program is not on track
to meet the enrollment goal of 278. The program may want to consider monitoring and
revising this goal.

Disability Services

The end of the month enroliment for students with individualized education plans (IEPs) was six
percent (16/250). The requirement for disability services indicated in the HSPPS 1302.14 (b) is
10 percent of the funded enroliment. For 2020-2021, as discussed in Office of Head Start
CAMP: Session 3, the disability enroliment requirement is currently reduced to ten percent of
actual enrollment due to the COVID-19 pandemic. However, based on the current number of
IEPs in Chiid Plus the program is not on track to reach ten percent of the funded (378) or our
actual enrollment (257) unless the LEA works in partnership with us to speed up the processing
of open concerns.

The Disability Service Manager and the Quality Assurance manager met with a representative
from the local education authority (LEA). Due to the statutory time frames for services under
the IDEA even students with complete paperwork with in the first two weeks of school could
take until January or February to receive their IEPs. This process is further complicated by Head
Start allowing 45 days for screenings, the use of outside consultants for dial testing, and the
frequent changes in paperwork processing by the LEA.

309 Office Plaza Drive » Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 « 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS .
arHUMAN SERViCES

52



The current IEP status should be monitored closely this year as it looks like we may not meet
the 10% by May 2021. The program should request permission from the Board and Policy
Council to apply for a waiver.

Further, it should be noted when preparing the 2021-2022 budget the program may want to
consider setting additional resources aside to assist the growing number of students entering
the program with disability concerns. In the last two years we have seen ~>20% of students
with open concerns. Under the IDEA these students must be provided
services/accommodations if needed.

Attendance

The end of the month attendance for January was 79.18 percent. The requirement for
enrollment indicated in the HSPPS 1302.16 (b) is 85 percent. As discussed in Office of Head
Start CAMP: Session 1, the attendance requirement is currently waived due to the COVID-19
pandemic; therefore, the program is meeting the current requirements. However, it should be
noted that attendance has historically trended down this time of year while enrollment remains
steady. During the pandemic enrollment is increasing and attendance has started increasing.

DCF Inspections
The program had one DCF inspection at Louise B. Royal and received two non-compliance

violations.
The program has had to resubmit DCF playground plans used for grandfathering due to high
DCF turnover.

School Readiness Qutcomes

Baseline data was compared with winter assessment data. The majority of students are
improving. The program would benefit from whole group intervention in alphabet principle,
visual discrimination, and early numeracy. The new HATCH software seems to be assisting
students in the aforementioned areas; however, many students still need more time on the
computers. PSC will be downloading the software on classroom desktops to assist with more
playtime. The Early Childhood Support specialist is also actively working to ensure all student
documentation is moving to HATCH and can be monitored using the documentation report
ensuring teachers have a qualitative and quantitative data when assessing students strengths
and weakness.

53



Quality Counts

Vital

Note: Students reported in Franklin and Jefferson Counties August 26, 2020 and August 29, 2020 in
Leon County

February 2021

Enrollment
Enrolled Slots Reserved Slots Vacant( <30 days) Monthly Total

Note: Funded enrollment goal is traditionally 378. Due to the
COVID 19 pandemic in an effort to increase physical distance we
have reduced our enrollment to 278. {Report s 2001 & 2005}

Note: Spike in cumulative enroliment is due to how data is
calculated in Child Plus {CP}. CP 2001 will need to be run from the
first day to present for an accurate count.

Disability Services

Campliance % of Students with IEPs

16

mChild Plis NOTES:

#  Per the 2016 Head Start ERSEA review proiocoi, programs are expected to reach the 10
percent requirement at any point during the program year. For reviews occurring
between October and December, the program must have reached 10 percent at some
time during the previous program year. For reviews occurring between January and
September, the program must have reached 10 percent at some time during the current
program year.

Students with Concerns

{Report 3540) #  Due to the COVID-19 pandemic the 10% is based on actual enrollment not funded

enrollment. http://tiny.cc/OHSCAMP2 start at 47 minutes 0 seconds
Regulations: 1302.14(b)
(1) & 640{d)(1) * The program is currently not in compliance and the program is not on tract to be in

compliance by May 2021,

54



Page 2

February 2021

Attendance

Compliance Funded Attendance

86 SANT Bty b
g4 ﬁw&k\
?G ™.
2 3 ———
' @i 47
BTy ) bi1v ooin
80 = resac ]
l .59
78 l Sm\
76 I
74 I
72
70
Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
— 19-20 50,78 86.34 86.31 85.62 34.83 81.85 8091 81.47
— 2()-21 44,32 58.82 80.78 79.99 78.27 7642 79.59

NOTES:

s According to OHS CAMP Session 2 Q&A, attendance is defined as each day a child receives services. Examples of eligible
services for virtual are home visits and educational sessions. http://tiny.cc/OHSCAMP2 start at 48 minutes 27 seconds

= Due to the COVID 19 pandemic in an effort to increase physical distance we have reduced our enrollment to 278.

»  Per OHS Camp Session 1, Programs will not be penalized for low attendance or variation during the 2020-2021 program year.
However, it is critically important that programs track and analyze the cause of absences for all children regardless of what
type of services they are receiving. http://tiny.cc/OHSCAMP1 start at 18 minutes 30 seconds

#  Due to local COVID transmission rates, the uncertainty of public education, and safety concerns parents are hesitant to send
their young children to Head Start or any child care provider, according to local trends.

{Pulled March 6, 2021 beginning @ 2418 hours for February 1-28, 2021)

Regulations: 1302.16(a){2)(i-iv);1302.16(a){3);1302.16(b) Report (2301)

55



Page 3

Depart of Children & Families Violations

February 2021

Inspections This Month Vinlations This Manth Cumulative 20-21 Violations

{DCF Inspection Reports)

Inspection Results February 2021:
s Franklin County Head Start — No Inspection

» Jefferson County Head Start— No Inspection. This site should be expecting an onsite annual
inspection any day. License expires April 2021.

¢ Louise B. Royal Head Start— 02/18/2021— DCF inspector identified areas of noncompliance.

Supervision CCF Handbook, Section 2.4 (Form OEL-SR-6202, Section 5

Supervision, Pages 16-17)- 04-01 Supenvision of children in the [3 year old and 3 to 4 year old] group wes inadequate in thet [the children were not within
sight and

sound of the staff], CCF Handbook, Section 2.4 (Section 6, numbers 1 - 17) (Section 5, numbers 1 - 17) [SR]

Fire Drills & Emergency Preparedness CCF Handbook, Section 3.8 (Form -
OEL-SR-6202, Section 14 Fire Safety and Emergency Preparedness and Response,

Pages 32-34)- 23-12 Child care persannel failed to possess 2 current attendance record and parent contact information during a fire drill, emergency
preparedneas drill or an actual emergency. CCF Handbook Setiion 3.2.4, C and 3.8.5, A {Section $£.3. number 2) (Seciion 14.3, number
2) [SR]

South City Head Start— No Inspection.

-

Mabry Street Family Enrichment Center — This center should be expecting a routine inspection
with in the next 60 days.

Notes:

= DCF is currently conducting limited in person inspections except for renewal applications and
complaints. All centers that were not monitored will be monitored in-person when school opens.

¢ Influenza virus parent notification and distracted adult brochure will be monitored on the next
inspection.

¢ Playground pictures and sketches resubmitted to DCF

56



